Out of scope

----- Original Message-----

From: Cynthia Ward [mail to:Cynthia. Ward@kaingaora.govt nz]

Sent: 27 January 2022 12:45 PM

To: Jason.chan@hud.govt nz [mail to:Jason.Chan@hud.govt nz]

CC: Graeme Broderick [mail to:Graeme.Broderick@kaingaora.govt nz],Nirav Amin [mail

to:Nirav.Amin@kaingaora.govt nz]
Subject: RE: Ohakune Project - Catch-up with Graeme and Cynthia %
Hi Jason, \Q

I spoke with Ree Anderson (strategic advisor - consultant for RDC) on Tuesday to gauge her view on RDG8s capability and
capacily to support KOHC with CIP reporting. She advised that Ewen Skinner is supporting RDC with g%borting on
Out of Scope  and the reporting was working out OK. However, in this case, with the Ohakui munity Housing
project being a longer project (in duration) her opinion was that a quarterly report (or 2 monthly cyele§was more doable.
She noted that this CIP project had a number of project elements — subdivision/land developme ster planning/
relationship management - and specific third party relationship partners with RDC and Ngal@ i —so landing a reporting
cycle that was practical and achievable, and not too onerous, would be important for all ih{h} :

understood that Ewen would be the likely conduit for providing project managemait feporting information to Kainga ora on

So, all in all, her sentiment is that this project might benefit from utilising a differeng@dgtenided reporting cycle. I also
this new project.

I hope this advice is helpful for your further consideration. \Q&

Thanks and regards

Cynthia . é}:@\
From: Cynthia Ward Q{\

Sent: Friday, 21 January 2022 4:28 PM
To: Jason Chan O

Ce: Graeme Broderick

Subject: RE: Ohakune Project - Catch-up with Grn@ and Cynthia

Hi Jason, \\9

Further to our engagement discuss ':)l@\kdncsda}'. I"ve reached out to Ree Anderson to glean information around RDC,
iwi partners and the build interest s speaking with the CE, Clive Manly today and checking his potential availability to
meel with the key project partg€Msatly in the new year.

I hope to have further vic}b report back to you Tuesday afternoon, covering the partner capability and capacity of local
government. the status health of iwi relationship. information about meeting cycles/frequency to underpin advice on the
reporting aspects.

Thanks and r 5
Cynthia \Q)

r :@’Iﬂ Chan Jason, Chan@hud.govi.nz>
.SQﬁday. 14 January 2022 11:39 AM
To:Waren Winchcombe Karen. Winghe (2l

Cc: Cynthia Ward Cynthia, Ward@ kaingaora, govinz>
Subject: Re: Ohakune Project - Catch-up with Graeme and Cynthia

You don't often get email from jgson ¢han@hud govi nz Lepm why this s importani
Thank you, Karen - the 10 am slot works best for me.
Jason Chan {he/tim)

Senior Adviser | Crown Entity Performance and Monitoring
Te Tuapapa Kura Kainga - Ministry of Housing and Urban Development
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, Te Tiipapa Kura Kiinga
) o Ainistry of Hediming s Urban Devrlopeer:

He IGdiinga ora, ha haporl ara - wue purpoka is thriving communities where everyane has a place to call ome,

From: Karen Winchcombe Karen Winchcombe/kaingaora govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, January I4 2022 11:36 AM

To: Jason Chan Jasor nigthud. govi nz>

Cc: Cynthia Ward Cynthia. Ward@kaingaora govi.nz>

Subject: Ohakune Project - Catch-up with Graeme and Cynthia

Hi Jason

Graeme and Cynthia’s calendars are available on Wednesday 19 January at 10am-11.00am; or at 1.00pm-2.00pm. %ﬁ}/

either of these times suit you? q
Kind regards '\
Karen C’}v

From: Graeme Broderick Graeme. Broderick@kaingaora. govt.nz> Q

Sent: Wednesday, 12 January 2022 2:53 PM ‘\O

To: Jason Chan lason.Chan@hud.govt_nz>; Nirav Amin Niray. @kaingaor Lnz>

Cc: Karen Winchcombe Karen Winchcombe@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Cynthia Ward >

Subject: RE: Kainga Ora / CIP / MHUD Shovel Ready Meeting K
HiJason, KO
Yes, | get Karen to set up a catch-up for us. I'll also include Cynthla\O\OUr Senior Advisor Development Strategy).

Thanks

O
o

(Z:
'« Kainga Or

Homes and Comm

(\
Graeme Bro 5&

Regmnalt% Mobile: $9(2)(a)
Tarana nganui Manawatu Email: Il kaingaora. Nz

\@

ephone: 0800 801 601 | Mainline: (04) 439 3000 | K3inga Ora - Homes and Communities
PO Box 248 Palmerston North 4440 | New Zealand Government | www.kaingaora.govt.nz

Manaakitange s Mahi Tahi A Whanake
."':"T’ o v f:’w* vr s \ y

From: Jason Chan lason.Chan@hud.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 11 January 2022 10:13 AM

To: Nirav Amin Niray Amin@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Cc: Graeme Broderick Grasme Broderick@kaingaora.govi.nz>
Subject: RE: Kainga Ora / CIP / MHUD Shovel Ready Meeting

You don't often get email from jasen chan@hudsovt.ng. Learn wh 5 15 import:



Thanks Nirav.
Graeme — lovely to e-meet you, could we organise for a call or zoom soon so that we can kick things off?

Jason Chan {he/him)
Senior Adviser  Crown Entity Performance and Monitoring
Te Taapapa Kura Kainga - Ministry of Housing and Urban Development

f| Te Tiilpapa Kura Kiinga

by Mty of Housirg ar Urban Developmen

Ho kiinga ora, Ive haperl ora « our purpose is thriving communities whare averyone Itas a place (o call home,

{IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL] S\'
From: Nirav Amin Nirav. Amin@kaingaora.govt.nz> o
Sent: Monday, 10 January 2022 2:38 pm V\

To: Jason Chan Jason.Chan@hud.govt.nz>
Cc: Graeme Broderick Gragme.Broderick@kaingaora govt.ng> Q
Subject: RE: Kainga Ora / CIP / MHUD Shovel Ready Meeting \\'p

HiJason, .&
Happy New Year to you mate. K

With regards t the Ohakune project, this will be run by Graeme (Cc'd) and lys h
Cheers 4 @\
Nirav Amin ss\\\-)

Mobile: 89(2)(a)
Urban Development - Delivery @ Email: nirav.amin@kaingaora.govi.nz

Homes and Co@ les

Mainline: (09) 26 | Kainga Ora - Homes and Communities

PO BOX 84143 nd 0657 | New Zealand Government | www.kaingaora.govt.nz
Fr :@\ﬂlhan C @ 3 >
Q@ndav, 10 January 2022 11:27 AM
To: Nirav Amin Mirz paora.govt.ng>

Subject: RE: Kainga Ora / CIP / MHUD Shovel Ready Meeting

Hi Nirav,

Happy new year mate, hope you had a good break with the family.

I'm looking at wrapping the Ohakune project into our regular monitoring processes and there are a couple of things | need from CIP
and KO, mainly project information. Is the Ohakune project something that you will be looking after on KO side? If not, could you
please put my in touch with the relevant person?

Cheers,

Jason Chan (he/him)



Senior Adviser Crown Entity Performance and Monitoring
Te Thapapa Kura Kainga - Ministry of Housing and Urban Development

. Te Tiidpapa Kura Kilinga

b wi=htry of Housing ans Urban Develogrment

He kdinga ova, he hapovi ora - our purpose is thwiving communities where wvecyony has a placs to call home.

[IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL)

From: Nirav Amin Nirav Amin@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 17 December 2021 10:56 am %L
To: Jason Chan Jason.Chan@hud govt.nz>; Ritashna Maharaj-Chand Ritashn; araj-Chand@kaingaor 7> %
Subject: RE: Kainga Ora / CIP / MHUD Shovel Ready Meeting \

Enjoy the well deserved break everyone! Catch you all next year, é'

Cheers v‘
Nirav Amin '(\
.\O

Mobile: 88(2)(a) \'

Urban Development - Delivery Email: pirav.amin@

‘2 Kainga Ora O

Homes and Communities

X
Mainline: (09} 261 5054 | Kainga Ora - Homes and Cﬁ%‘q\nities
PO BOX 84143 Auckland 0657 | New Zealand G nt |

From: Jason Chan Jason.Chan@hud,govt u-,:>®
Sent: Friday, 17 December 2021 10:47 a

To: Ritashna Maharaj-Chand Ri
Subject: RE: Kdinga Ora / CIP / MHU

¢>: Nirav Amin i in@ o] 5 >

vel Ready Meeting

Have a well-deserved break Ry a?a, Nirav — see you both in the new year!

Jason Chan {he/him)
arformance and Monitoring

Senior Adviser  Crown @
Te Thapapa Kura Kaimy

inistry of Housing and Urban Development
A %
Eo AL Tiidpapa Kura Kiinga
\ ‘tij darigtry of Houmng end Urban Developmen

%4 03, he hapori 072 - our plirpose is thriving communitios where evaryone has a place to call honse,

[IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]
From: Ritashna Maharaj-Chand Ritashna.Maharaj-Chand@kaingaora,govt nz>
Sent: Friday, 17 December 2021 10:40 am
To: Nick Manning {Crown Infrastructure) Nick Manning@crowninfrastructure govt.niz=; Nirav Amin Nirav. Amin@kaingaora,govt.nz>;
Jason Chan lason.Chan@hud.govt.nz>

Cc: Felicity Thurston Eelicity. Thurston@hud. govi.ng>
Subject: Re: Kainga Ora / CIP / MHUD Shovel Ready Meeting




Happy holidays all
Catchup in the new year.

Regards

Ritashna

Get Qutlook for 105

From: Nick Manning (Crown Infrastructure) Nick.Manning@crowninfrastructure govt,nz>

Sent: Friday, December 17, 2021 10:30:38 AM

To: Nirav Amin Nirav Amin @ kaingaora.govt.niz>; Jasen Chan Jason Chan@hud.govt.nz>

Cc: Felicity Thurston Eelicity. Thurston@hud. govt.nz>; Ritashna Maharaj-Chand Ritash aharaj-Chand@ 22 1 >

Subject: RE: Kainga Ora / CIP / MHUD Shovel Ready Meeting
Thanks Nirav, that sounds good. Q)(L
Felicity, if you link up with Jason I'm sure he can take you through the MHUD side of things. '\q
Any queries please let me know.
Have a great break all and merry Christmas! v
Cheers *
Nick

o

Nick Manning @
GM Government and Industry Affairs | Crown Infrastructure Partners K

Level 10 | HSBC Tower | 188 Quay Street | Auckland KO

PO Box 105321 | Auckland 1143
Meb +gG(2)(a) \Q

Infrastructure for Aotearoa

Hanga Ngatahi

From: Nirav Amin Ni Ami [ wi.nz> O

Sent: Thursday, 16 December 2021 10:38 am
To: Nick Manning (Crown Infrastructure) Nick
Cc: Felicity Thurston Ee
Subject: RE: Kainga Ora / CIP / MHUD St

(\E}

Happy to and have moved U:IS af@ns meeting to Jan 270 Give me a call if there is anything in particular you would like to discuss this side of

Ready Meeting

Christmas.

With regards to the @Ect. that’s exciting, However this project would sit outside of our teams remint within Kainga Ora to deliver. | have however
reached out to G#’d Cynthia to offer our assistance in setting up the agreement, reporting requirement, funding drawdown etc.

Cheers \@
Quev, Amin
Mobile: §9(2)(a)

Urban Development - Delivery Email: pirav.amin@kaingaora.govt.nz

‘2 Kainga Ora

a‘; Homes and Communities

Mainline: (09) 261 5054 | Kainga Ora - Homes and Communities
PO BOX 84143 Auckland 0657 | New Zealand Government | www.kaingaora.govt.nz
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Qut of scope

-—Omy Message——

From: Jesey Holman (Crown [nfrastructire) [mail tojeremy bolnsanis crowninfistincture govt nz]
Sent: 19 July 2012 12:51 PM

To: Tanga Ratson [rsul to; Tanga R.llwmr,hmpun

Subject: RE: Meeting request lo fnalise &qea

[ CAUTION: External email Do not elick or open attschments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe [f unsure uze the Report Phishing tution |

1 can do any of those — preference would be Tuesday

lerenty Holman
Gowrd Manage infresructure Delreery

Grown trérestructize Pectners Ll

From: Tanja Ritson
Sent: Tuesday 18 huly 2022 12 26 pm

Tot Jaremy Holman [Crown Infrastructure) ; Jason Qhan@hud govt.ra
Subject: Meeting request to finalise Ohakune Housing Project

Good day, 0
On behalf of Nirav Amin, Cynthia Ward, Rachael Hurzeler and other members from Kiinga Ora | hie besn tequastad (o cocrdingte o mesting 1o firalze a%m; on e Ohalund Houting
Project

Please advise at your earfiest convenience if any of the below datesAimes would suit your schediile . OQ

o Tuesday 2" August, 12:00 to 13-00 (b
s Wednesday 3™ August, 14:30 10 15:30
o Friday S* August, 10:30 - 11:30 K

The meeting will be held via MS Teams O

Thanking you in advance

zg Kainga Ora

Hamas and Cammusstien

Tanja Ritson

EA to Neil Mayo and Commercial Team Coordinator Mobie sB{INu)

Q Ernanl L3 o0 ©6 pngRorns RO 08
Fhirga Ora - Hamae: ana Communming &
Catahna Warkshops- 3 Boundary Road Hoboormilly A
PO BOK 34143 Wasngate Auchiand D616 | Naw Zeal nant | snana kingaora.govt.nx

3

This email and any attachments lo(‘rmuhﬁamhm;mmdmdmhm privilege or copynght 1f you have recewved this eml i eror, please
advise the sender hmﬂndm)mhnrnu&mmnmﬂpnue tecipient, you must uot wie, distnbute, amend, copy or rely on this el
or any attachments They can be and may contnin errors or viruses If you comsmmicate with Crown Infrastructure Parters
Limited by email, you mmmsmnmwm&mmuemamm“mm except where the messape states otherwize and the sender 14

to state views of Crown Infrastructure Partners Limited
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Out of scope

Ohakune Housing Project

Sent: 19 July 2022 3:58 PM

From: Tanja Ritson

Required: (]/
Nirav Amin; Cynthia Ward; Ritashna Maharaj-Chand; Marin Surgenor; :
Rachael Hurzeler; Jason.chan@hud.govt.nz; lagkmhgld@hudg.oﬂm. N
carla.wellington@hud.govt.nz;

Location: Microsoft Teams Meeting VS’
Note: . 0'(\
Note: This Message was sent with Low Importance sQ\

Start Time: 2 August 2022 12:00 PM {(Q

End Time: 2 August 2022 1:00 PM ‘\0

Time Zone: (UTC+12:00) Auckland, Wellingim}b\

N
O
Thank you all. O

We will aim to have an agenda !@ated prior to the meeting given it has been such a long

time since contact. b@

N
O

I\/Iicr%&Teams meeting
g;ﬁour computer or mobile app

Or join by entering a meeting ID
Meeting ID: 446 050 940 666

Out of seope

Passcode:

Or call in (audio only)

+04 4280 7347842539965 New Zealand, Wellington
Phone Conference ID: 842 539 965#

Find a local number | Reset PIN




Learn More | Meeting options
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QOut of scope

-----Original Message-----
From: Naila D'Souza (Crown Infrastructure) [mail .
to:naila.dsouza@crowninfrastructure.govt.nz] (L
Sent: 25 July 2022 2:29 PM Q)
To: Nirav Amin [mail to:Nirav. Amin@kaingaora.govt.nz| Q
Subject: RE: June Reporting \

O

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless yoTlesognise the sender
and know the content is safe. If unsure use the Report P! button.

Hi Nirav,
Tranche 14 attached.

Cheers

Naila c'}(b\
From: Nirav Amin ‘&‘
O

Sent: Monday. 25 July 2022 9:16 am
To: Naila D'Souza (Crown hlﬁ‘astmcm%

Subject: FW: June Reporting \0
Morning Naila, X

Are you able to share ti@lment where the below snip has been taken from?

C.‘l.leers b\}
Nirav Q)

From: Ra urzeler Rac
Sent: N({dgay. 25 July 2022 9:13 AM
Tao; Surgeum Marin. Surgenor@ kamngaora.govt.nz>; Nirav Amin
A aora.govtuz>: Cynthia Ward Lwﬂuu.&imdﬂamgaumm‘;'

Ce Rllaslma Maharaj-Chand Ritashna Maharaj-C frkaingaora.goy m.;: Russell Allen
Russell. Allen@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Tanja Ritson Tanja.Ritson@kaingac
Subject: RE: June Reporting

Hi. we don’t have it. Nirav — can you please ask for it or happy for me to?
R

From: Marin Surgenor Marin Surgenor@kaingaora.govi.nz>

Sent: Monday, 25 July 2022 8:58 AM

To: Rachael Hurzeler Rachael Huizeler@ kaingaora.govi.nz>: Nirav Amin

Nirav A Lauluaom,s.ou.uz‘—' Cynthia Ward Cynthia. Ward@kaingaora.govi.nz>

Cc: Ritashna Maharaj-Chand Ritashna. Mahara)-Chandé kaingaora. govt.nz=: Russell Allen




Russell Allen@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Tanja Ritson Tanja.Ritson@kaingaora.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: June Reporting

Hi all

Would it be possible to get a copy of the full document that has been snipped by Naila below? It
would be really helpful to have a record of the document (Ministerial Briefing?) that confirms
the grant of funding to Kainga Ora for the Ohakune project, so I can ensure the Development
Agreement between the Council and Kainga Ora is as fulsome as possible.

45 Agres 10 ApOIuvE e reioan o §5.2m of Grown furds 10 MHUD akd Khinga Ova a5 A qrmlkﬂ

e ooy of the Ohakune Sooul Housng Projed.

Agroo / D m'r (L
Do we already have this or could someone ask Naila? ’\(%cb
Nga mihi
Marin ‘ C’)\'

Marin Surgenor (he/him) '0
O

Senior Legal Counsel — Property +

People, Governance and Capability \Q'\

Mobile: SQ(Z)(aH)

£ 3 Keinga Ore &

Freephone: 0800 801 601 | Mainline: (04) 439 3000 | Kainga Ora- Hnrﬂﬁs@\ommunmes

PO Box 2628, Wellington 6140 | New Zealand Government | w

From: Rachael Hurzeler Rachael. Hurzeler;
Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 10: 28 AM

To Nlrav Amin Nira kaingaoka/d _ ;CynthiaWardenmia.ﬂa[d@kajugan,gQﬂm>

Thanks Nirav. \)(\

Tanja —can y ease set up a mtg for Russell Allen, Marin Surgenor and myself to meet with
CIP and M below to finalise arrangements on Ohakune Housing Project.

First@@of/\ugust would be good pls.

' Kainga Ora

Homes and Communities

Rachael Hurzeler

Director Business Development
Chief Commercial Office Mobile: s9(2)(a)

Commercial Group Email: rachael.hurzeler@kaingaora.govi.nz



Kainga Ora - Homes and Communities
Catalina Workshops- 3 Boundary Road, Hobsonville, Auckland 0618
PO BOX 84143 Westgate Auckland 0616 | New Zealand Government | www.kaingaora.govt.nz

From: Nirav Amin Nirav.Amin@kaingaora.govt.nz>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 10:24 AM

To Rachael Hurze]er Bﬂﬁh&&LllLL[&QLQ[@.kﬂlBgﬂﬂ[ﬂMLﬂZ> Cynthia Ward r],
Ce: Ritashna MahaiaJ-Chand aj- < >; Marin Surgm,@
Marin.§ ki .

Subject: RE: June Reporting 0

Hi Rachael, {\?\
+O

Contacts as per below. \~>
CIP - jeremy.holman@crowninfrastructure.govt.nz ((\fo.
MHUD - Jason.Chan@hud.govt.nz K

Cl.1.eers \,0

Nirav

From: Rachael Hurzeler Rachag :

Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 10 08 AM ;

To Nlrav Amin Nirav.A kaingaora.g > Cynthla Ward cai ) 7>
it : kaingaora nz>; Marin Surgenor

(el |
¥ ings vV >

Mﬂm&muﬂum@kamamm
Subject: RE: June Reporting ,\\'Q
Hi Nirav, beK

We are just about ems@to zone back in to the CIP funding to get this tidied up and signed off.
Who at CIP/ HU we connect with?

Rachael %Q)

Frone\r av Amin Nirav.Amin@kaingaora.govt.nz>
sday, 19 July 2022 9:10 AM

Rachael Hurzeler (@kai z>; Cynthia Ward

Cynthia. Ward(@kaingaora.govt.nz>
Cec: Ritashna Maharaj-Chand Ritashna.Maharaj-Chand@kaingaora.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: June Reporting

Morning Rachel/Cynthia,
Hope you’re well!
Any update on the Ohakune Social Housing Project? CIP are after an update.

Cheers



Nirav

From: Naila D'Souza (Crown Infrastructure) naila.dsouza@crowninfrastructure. govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 8:46 AM
To: Nirav Amin Nirav.Amin@kai - z>

Subject: RE: June Reporting -

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and know the content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

Good Moring Nirav,

Hope all well at your end. Is Ohakune Social Housing Project contracted? Cch(]/

48, Agrea 1o nppicrvy Uho feupant of $%.2m of Crovwn funds 1o MHUD and Kiinga Cra as a gtant ot \
Iha galvery of the Ohakune Socal Housng Progbat; . (
’ Agran | Despefoe
-

Thank you, . CS0

Naila D'souza @
Infrastructure Programme Analyst | Crown Infrastructure Partners 1.td K

L.10 | 188 Quay Street |Auckland \O

PO Box 105321 | Auckland 1143 Q

PH: $9(2)(a) A,

Infrastructure for Aotearoa = [l

5 - Infrastructure
Hanga Ngatahi " Fartners

From: Nirav Amin

Sent: Tuesday, 12 July 2
To: Naila D'Souza (C Infrastructure) nai infrastr e.govi.nz>
Subject: RE: June&p ing

Hi Naila, Q’
2

No wa@i we will issue by COB Monday 18 July.

S
Nirav

From: Naila D'Souza (Crown Infrastructure) pai
Sent: Tuesday, 12 July 2022 11:15 AM
Subject: June Reporting

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the sender
and know the content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

Good Morning,




We are nearing June quarterly and we need have the reports ready to the Minister’s without any delays,
therefore please ensure the June report in updated and submitted on time. Please also attach progress
photos.

Let me know if you have any issues.
Thank you,

Naila D’souza

Infrastructure Progranune Analyst | Crown Infrastructure Partners Ltd
L10 ] 188 Quay Street jAuckland

PO Box 105321 | Auckland 1143

PH: $9(2)(a)

Infrastructure for Aotearoa
2] Hanga Ngatahi

¥
This email and any attachments are confidential to Crown Infrastructure Pay @Qimited and may be
subject to legal privilege or copyright. If you have received this email in@ please advise the sender
inunediately and delete the email and any attachments from your syst you are not the intended
recipient, you must not use, distribute, amend, copy or rely on this giadil or any attachments. Emails
are not secure. They can be intercepted, amended, lost or desty nd may contain errors or viruses.
If you communicate with Crown Infrastructure Partners Limi email, you are taken to accept
these risks. Any views expressed in this email are those o dividual sender, except where the
message states otherwise and the sender is authoused togtate them to be the views of Crown
Infrastructure Partners Limited.

This email and any attachments are con % to Crown Infrastructure Partners Limited and
may be subject to legal privilege or co mt If you have received this email in error, please
advise the sender immediately and d the email and any attachments from your system. If
you are not the intended |eup1e1 ‘J must not use, distribute, amend, copy or rely on this
email or any attachinents. Ema{ Ye not secure. They can be intercepted, amended, lost or
destroyed and may contait or viruses. If you communicate with Crown Infrastructure
Parmers Limited by elm'lépu are taken to accept these risks. Any views expressed in this email
are those of the indivéi@\endel, except where the message states otherwise and the sender is
authorised to s:al%h o be the views of Crown Infrastructure Partners Limited.

<

ny attaclunents are confidential to Crown Infrastructure Partners Limited and
may be § t to legal privilege or copyright. If you have received this email in error, please
'1dv1s ender immediately and delete the emnail and any attachments from your system. If

y, not the intended recipient, you must not use, distribute, amend, copy or rely on this
Q‘l’ox any attachuments. Emails are not secure. They can be intercepted, amended, lost or
destroyed and may contain errors or viruses. If you communicate with Crown Infrastructure
Partners Limited by email, you are taken to accept these risks. Any views expressed in this email
are those of the individual sender, except where the message states otherwise and the sender is
authorised to state them to be the views of Crown Infrastructure Partners Limited.

This email



Out of scope

----- Origmal Message-----

From: Jeremy Holman (Crown Infrastructure) [mail
to:jeremy.holman@crowninfrastructure.govt.nz]

Sent: 5 August 2022 11:01 AM %
To: Nirav Amin [mail to:Nirav.Amin@kaingaora.govt.nz],Nick Manning (C rownq
Infrastructure) [mail to:Nick.Manning@crowninfrastructure.govt.nz) '\
CC: Ritashna Maharaj-Chand [mail to:Ritashna.Maharaj- L
Chand@kaingaora.govt.nz].Naila D'Souza (Crown Infrastructure) [mail O
to:naila.dsouza@crowninfrastructure.govt.nz] v

Subject: RE: Check on Ohakune social housing project O'Q

>

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attac § unless you recognise the

sender and know the content is safe. If unsure ugi eport Phishing button.
thanks for the confirmation ; \
O
&V
Jeremy Holman O
General Manager Infrastructure Delivery
Crown Infrastructure Partners Ltd e
Phone: S9(2)a) ‘\\9
From: Nirav Amin be,
Sent: Friday, 5 Augustbﬁi 10:49 am
To: Nick Manning4Crown Infrastructure)
Cc: Jeremy Hol rown Infrastructure) ; Ritashna.Maharaj-Chand

Subject: RE: on Ohakune social housing project
¥

We had a catchup meeting last week with MHUD & CIP regarding this. This hasn’t been
contracted yet with MHUD however is expected to be by Oct.

Cheers
Mirav
From: Nick Manning (Crown Infrastructure) Nick. Manning@crowninfrastructure govt.nz>

Sent: Friday, 5 August 2022 9:53 AM
To: Nirav Amin Nirav Amin@kainpaora.govl.nz>

38



Cc: Jeremy Holman {Crown Infrastructure) jeremy.holman@crowninfrastructure.govt.nz>

Subject: Check on Ohakune social housing project

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

Hi Nirav
Out of scope

Could you pls let us know if the Ohakune social housing project has now been contracted %14

end?
N

(I recall this one was a KO managed project but let me know if not Qut of scope

Thanks
Nick ":\\,‘O(\

Nick Manning
GM Government and Industry Affairs | Crown Infrastructure Partne sd
Level 10 | HSBC Tower | 188 Quay Street | Auckland {\

Mobile $8(2)(a) f \(\
\

Infrastructure for Aotearoa — .
Hanga Ngatahi ~ Partners

This email and any attachr are confidential to Crown Infrastructure Partners Limited
and may be subject to le ivilege or copyright. If you have received this email in error,
please advise the sen mediately and delete the email and any attachments from your
system. If you are e intended recipient, you must not use, distribute, amend, copy or
rely on this ema@r any attachments. Emails are not secure. They can be intercepted,
amended, log @( estroyed and may contain errors or viruses. If you communicate with
Crown In%élcture Partners Limited by email, you are taken to accept these risks. Any

i sed in this email are those of the individual sender, except where the message

This email and any attachments are confidential to Crown Infrastructure Partners Limited
and may be subject to legal privilege or copyright. If you have received this email in error,
please advise the sender immediately and delete the email and any attachments from your
system. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, distribute, amend, copy or
rely on this email or any attachments. Emails are not secure. They can be intercepted,
amended, lost or destroyed and may contain errors or viruses. If you communicate with
Crown Infrastructure Partners Limited by email, you are taken to accept these risks. Any
views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender, except where the message
states otherwise and the sender is authorised to state them to be the views of Crown
Infrastructure Partners Limited.







Out of scope

----- Original Message-----

From: Asha Kjaersgaard [mail to:asha kjaersgaard@crowninfrastructure. govt.nz|

Sent: 25 August 2022 4:30 PM (]/
To: Jeremy Holman (Crown Infrastructure) [mail Q)
to:jeremy.holman@crowninfrastructure.govt.nz] Kate Broadhurst (Crown Infras'q( re)
[mail to:kate broadhurst@crowninfrastructure.govt.nz| X

CC: Nirav Amin [mail to:Nirav. Amin@kaingaora.govt.nz),Jason Chan [1pai(
to:Jason.Chan@hud.govt.nz] V

Subject: Re: HUD IRG Ruapehu Housing - Advice on Milestones Q

O

You don't often get email from asha.kjaersgaard@crownmt’rastructure.gow.nw

0&6‘

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or ope&? ents unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe. If unsyre‘wse the Report Phishing button.

O

Will have a chat with Kate and organise g@s{liug

Get Outlook for iOS 7

From: Jeremy Holman (Crown InH&ucture)

Sent: Thursday, August 25, 1:44:37 PM

To: Kate Broadhurst (Cro rastructure) ; Asha Kjaersgaard

Cc: Nirav Amin ; laso;§h
Subject: HUD IRGRu u Housing - Advice on Milestones
Hi Kate and As?@

CIP has @1 IRG social housing project with Ruapehu DC (soon to finished). HUD also have a
IRG hﬁb project with Ruapehu DC {soon to start)

Jaden {cc'd) at HUD is working his way through the funding agreement for their IRG project and
would appreciate a call with you about what works/what doesn’t etc. in terms of milestones for
similar projects. | suspect RDC doesn’t have a large working capital.

Can you reach to Jason and set up a call with him

Jeremy Holman

General Manager Infrastructure Delivery
Crown Infrastructure Partners Ltd

L10 HSBC Tower | 188 Quay Street |Auckland
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PO Box 105321 | Auckland 1143
Phone: 88(2)(a)
jeremy.holman@crowninfrastructure.govt.nz

Infrastructure for Aotearoa ==

Hanga Ngatahi e s

This email and any attachments are confidential to Crown Infrastructure Partners Limited
and may be subject to legal privilege or copyright. If you have received this email in ¢
please advise the sender immediately and delete the email and any attachments fro
system. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, distribute, amenqx or
rely on this email or any attachments. Emails are not secure. They can be integgepted,
amended, lost or destroyed and may contain errors or viruses. If you commu e with
Crown Infrastructure Partners Limited by email, you are taken to accept l?e risks. Any
views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender, excepywhére the message
states otherwise and the sender is authorised to state them to be the &ﬁ of Crown
Infrastructure Partners Limited.
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Out of scope

————— Original Message-----
From: Susan Barker [mail to:Susan.Barker@kaingaora.govt.nz]
Sent: 15 September 2022 4:45 PM

To: Tanya Hansen (Crown Infrastructure) [mail Q;]/

to:tanya.hansen@crowninfrastructure.govt.nz]
Subject: RE: Ruapehu DC projects

o

Lovey to chat to you as well and very relieved we are on the same page. v

Will definitely keep you in the loop. . 0(\

Have a great evening! ‘@
Susan Q

From: Tanya Hansen (Crown Infrastructure) *\‘\@\
Sent: Thursday, 15 September 2022 3:30 P&O

To: Susan Barker
Subject: Ruapehu DC projects O
', You don't often get email from ta

CAUTION: External
sender and know

b Y

Hi Susan b\)

Nice talking just now. I'm’ pleased we're both on the same page re: events and announce-
ables!

o not click or open attachments unless you recognise the
content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

@gleep in contact with me once you know the Tei Tei Drive project is signed, Qut of Scope

Thanks and kind regards
Tanya

Tanya Hansen

Stakeholder and Communications Manager | Crown Infrastructure Partners Ltd
L10 188 Quay Street | Auckland

PO Box 105321 | Auckland 1143

§9(2)(a)



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
system. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use, distribute, amend, copy
rely on this email or any attachments. Emails are not secure. They can be inter: Leptec%)
amended, lost or destroyed and may contain errors or viruses. If you communica

Crown Infrastructure Partners Limited by email, you are taken to accept these rl

views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender, except wher; sﬂe.e message
states otherwise and the sender is authorised to state them to be the viewsvgaown
Infrastructure Partners Limited.



Out of scope

From: Jason Chan [mail to:Jason.Chan@hud.govt.nz] Q

Sent: 22 September 2022 10:19 AM

To: Marin Surgenor [mail to:Marin. Sulgenor@kalnbam@gs\

Subject: RE: Ohakune Social Housing Project

.

,-,\

CAUTION: External email. Do not click
sender and know the content is saf

yén attachments unless you recognise the
nsure use the Report Phishing button.

O

Hi Marin, ®®

Checking in to see where Kai Ora are at with this, hope all is well.

Jason Chan (he/him)
Senior Adviser Crown Engjtyeerformance and Monitoring
Te Tdapapa Kura Kain

Mobile:89(2)(a)

<l--[if tvml]--

> 7 Waterloo Quay, Wellington

<I--[ifli-=> <!--(endif]-->

ek a Te Tiidpapa Kura Kiinga
K

Ministry of Housing and Urban Development

- Mifistry of Housing and Urban Development

Jlendif]--> <!t Ivml]--> <l--[endif]--> <!--[if lvml]--> <!--[endif]--

000

He kiinga ora, he hapori ora - aur purpese is thriving commilaities whare everyone bas a place to call heme.

[IN-CONFIDENCE]

From: Jason Chan

Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2022 1:50 pm
To: Marin Surgenor

Cc: Rachael Hurzeler ; Deborah McFarlane
Subject: RE: Ohakune Social Housing Project
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Thank you, Marin. | don’t have an expert view of the reasonableness of progress. Crown
Infrastructure Partners (as the ultimate monitors) are happy to provide a view for me.

With this in mind, are you able to provide through a timeline that | can review with CIP? I'll get
this work through with them next week.

Jason Chan [he/him)

Senior Adviser Crown Entity Performance and Monitoring

Te TUapapa Kura Kainga - Ministry of Housing and Urban Development

Jason.chan@hud.govtnz Mobile: 89(2)(a)

<l=-[if lvml]--> <l--[endif]--> <I--[it lvml]--> <!--[endif]--> <!|--[if lvmI]--> <|--[endif]--

>www.hud.govt.nz 7 Waterloo Quay, Wellington Q()]/

<I--[if lvml]--> <!--[endif}-->

‘ Te Tidpapa Kura Kiinga

(B8 Ministry of Housing and Urban Development

Sent: Thursday, 25 August 2022 10:15 am &O

To: Jason Chan Jason.Chan@hud.govt.nz> Qx
Cc: Rachael Hurzeler ler in ! > Deborah McFarlane
h > \

.
Subject: RE: Ohakune Social Housing Projec{&\C)

HiJason on
My understanding of e Milestones work is that there needs to be defined dates for

the Completion Dat@o umn in the Milestones table below. The general terms of the
funding agreemdnystates:

&

1.5 H v suspand Funding immediately on becoming aware that:

Thanks for your feedback.

applicable Completion Date set cut in Part € of Schedule t
{as may be amended in accordance with clause 3.17) and
such failure has not been remedied within a period which
HUD in its sole discretion believes is reasonable;

2 Q’a Kainga Ora fails to meet a Project Milestone by the

So we need to put something more specific than “Stage 2" alongside Final Design and
Consent, and then we need further dates or timeframes for each of the other Milestones
(i.e. Construction - 25%, etc.).

Does HUD have a view on how quickly Kainga Ora should be progressing on these



milestones once the project is started in December 20227 Or do you need us to provide
you with dates that we think are reasonable for us to unlock each stage of the funding?

Nga mihi
Marin

Marin Surgenor (he/him)

Senior Legal Counsel — Property
People, Governance and Capability
Mobile:s9(2)(a)

Homeas and Communities

< Kainga Ora C,}'

Freephone: 0800 801 601 | Mainline: (04) 439 3000 | Kainga Ora—Homes and Communities ;

PO Box 2628, Wellington 6140 | New Zealand Government | ra.8¢ Q

From: Jason Chan Jason.Chan@hud.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 23 August 2022 1:53 PM

To: Marin Surgenor Marin.Sur. r i F @haﬁ/lcFarlane

Deborah.McFarlane@hud.govt.nz>
Cc: Rachael Hurzelerﬂmmmkiﬂ@sﬂngmg@
Subject: RE: Ohakune Social Housing Project  » @

O
N,

CAUTION: External email. Do not@( or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the conten@ afe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

Hi Marin, '\}
K

Apologies for the delay@ting back to you. Its been hectic here on multiple fronts.

| can confirm tha e?z; happy with the approach to milestones. You also left a comment in the
draft contract fi e amendment to the milestone/stages (below). My preference is that we

leave it as i ge 2 - Final Design and Consent).
n Ohakung Sn:inl Hounng Proim
mphllcm [ Praject Milestane Maximum Psymaent Percentaga of Toual
Date | Mifestone N20% plus GST Projact Casts
| {if any)
D112 2002 [ g S280.000.00 15%)
finseci] Final Design aad Consgnt $520,000.00 10% ] i
| : A ; . ——— @ Marin Surgenor
flnsert) Construclion = 2% $780,000 04 15% P e Sorethileg gt
insert] Construction - 50% §1.560,000.00 305 ki
2 — — -
[insert] i Censlruclion — 75% 51,040,000 .00 203
[Insert]) | Praject Flaal £520.000.00 10%
Totals comulative | 45,200,020 00 100%
Total Project Costs | $5 200,000.00
1




Jason Chan (he/him)

Senior Adviser Crown Entity Performance and Monitoring
Te Tuapapa Kura Kainga - Ministry of Housing and Urban Development

%ﬁﬂ@ﬁuﬂm Mobile: $8(2)(a)
'www.hud.govt.nz 7 Waterloo Quay, Wellington

| Te Tuapapa Kura Kainga

i Ministry of Housing and Urban Devetopirent

He kiinga ora, he hapori ora - our purpose Is thriving communitios where evaryone has a place to call home.

[IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL] q
From: Marin Surgenor Marin.Surgenor@kaingaora.govt.nz> \
Sent: Tuesday, 23 August 2022 11:54 am c\}'
To: Deborah McFarlane Deborah.McFarlane@hud.govt.nz>; Jason Chan ?‘
n.Chan®h vt.nz> (\
Cc: Rachael Hurzeler |.Hurzeler i > K}O

Subject: RE: Ohakune Social Housing Project

Hi Jason and Deb

Any chance you have an update on this matter? \\

Nga mihi > (J
Marin O‘s\\\

Marin Surgenor (he/him) QQ

Senior Legal Counsel — Property
People, Governance and Capablh%ﬂ

Mobile: 89{2){a) ;

7 Kai Ora

Hom ommunities

Freephoge 801 601 | Mainline: (04) 439 3000 | Kainga Ora—Homes and Communities
PO E'm%_ Wellington 6140 | New Zealand Government | www kaingaora.govt.nz

From: Deborah McFarlane Deborah.McFarlane@hud.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 9 August 2022 10:42 AM

To: Marin Surgenor Marin.Surgenor@kaingaora.govt.nz>; Jason Chan Jason.Chan@hud.govt.nz>
Cc: Rachael Hurzeler .Hurzeler@kaingaor >

Subject: RE: Ohakune Social Housing Project

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe. [f unsure use the Report Phishing button.




Thanks very much Marin — good to hear from you!
Jason let me know when you'd like to have a chat about this.
Kind regards

DEB MCFARLANE
SENIOR SOLICITOR

Legal Services | Organisational Performance | Ministry of Housing and Urban Development

Deborah.McFarlane@hud.govt.nz [s9(2)(a)

Level 7, 7 Waterloo Quay, Wellington (]/
e P
Please note | work Monday to Thursday \

Our safety and well-being mantra is: See, Fix, Care VS)

f) Te Taapapa Kura Kainga

)
YO8 Ministry of Housing amd Urban Development

He kilnga ora, be hapori ora -+ our purpaese Is thriving communitios where evoryane ha .- o to cpll home,

This message may contain information that is confidential or legally \\)ﬁg

From: Marin Surgenormmmm@a@g_t_m>

Sent: Tuesday, 2 August 2022 4:16 pm

To: Jason Chania_mgha_u@tu_d_gm&n@

Cc: Deborah McFarlane erg[a_tm%a_e_@m_ddggﬂmx Rachael Hurzeler

Rachael.Hur; kain
Subject: Ohakune Social Housu{% PrOJect

HiJason be
3

Thanks for yoa@e earlier today.

As disc @f we are looking to formalise the grant of funding from HUD to Kainga Ora for
the ne Social Housing Project. This funding was approved by the IRG Ministers in

ber 2021 pursuant to the attached Briefing (refer in particular to Recs 45-49, page
26 and Annex Three).

In recent months, our primary focus has been on preparing a Sale and Development
Agreement between Housing New Zealand Build Limited (a subsidiary of Kainga Ora) and
the Ruapehu District Council. This agreement provides for Kainga Ora to enter onto the
Council’s land at Teitei Drive, Ohakune to complete the infrastructure works and
thereafter purchase the stage 1 “super lot” for delivery of 44 homes (with a mixture of
public housing, worker-rental and price-capped market homes). This agreement is nearing
finalisation, with execution expected by October this year.



On the funding side, we understand HUD’s position is that a stand-alone “Shovel Ready”
funding agreement will be needed for this project, as it cannot simply be added as a
variation to earlier funding agreements between HUD and Kainga Ora. | was provided with
a copy of one of those earlier funding agreements and have endeavoured to adapt it to
this Ohakune project. The attached copy of the agreement is our first draft which we wish
to provide to HUD for review. We are particularly interested in your view on the payment
milestones provided for in Part C of Schedule 1, as we have started with a fairly
generic/macro-level description of the milestones.

Thank you for confirming that my old colleague, Deborah, is your legal point of co &5}
this matter. | understand that she did try to reach out to a member of our w'rder team

earlier in the year, but we were focussed at the time on engagement with R efore
getting our heads around the funding side. v\

| have copied in our Business Development Director, Rachael Hur, I@%o is the current

project-lead for this matter. Rachael and | would be happy to a any questions you or
Deborah may have regarding the project and we otherwme orward to receiving your
thoughts on the funding agreement in due course. ‘\0

Nga mihi \
Marin \(b
Marin Surgenor (he/him) {\

Senior Legal Counsel — Property O

People, Governance and Capability @

Mobile: 89(2)(2) \\'Q
mﬂnmgemn@kamgasm.gm.n&
6@
e |
§ 3 Kainga Of"

nd l
Freephone: 0800 SO&Mainline: (04) 439 3000 | Kainga Ora—Homes and Communities

PO Box 2628, Wr.-r%on 6140 | New Zealand Government | www . kaingaora.govl.nz

Disclaimer

This email is confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have
received this email in error, then any use is strictly prohibited. Please notify us
immediately and delete all copies of this email and any attachments. Any opinions
expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Housing and Urban
Development.



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
expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Housing and Urlxﬂl/

Development.
Q)cb

Disclaimer
0{\

This email is confidential and solely for the use of the intec@ecipien‘[. If you have
2 P

received this email in error, then any use is strictly pro @ lease notify us
immediately and delete all copies of this email and a tachments. Any opinions

expressed in this message are not necessarily thoi \the Ministry of Housing and Urban
Development. 3

N
Sy
)
<

%



Out of scope

-----Original Message-----

From: Nirav Amin [mail to:Nirav. Amin@kaingaora.govt.nz] (]/
Sent: 25 November 2022 9:43 AM q:)
To: Naila D'Souza (Crown Infrastructure) [mail q
to:naila.dsouza@crowninfrastructure . govt.nz| ’\
Subject: RE: June Reporting c’}'

Hi Naila, (\v\

As discussed, please see attached email from MHUD re the Ohal\‘&@ roject.

Agreement had been issued to CIP for their comments on a @1-3 of sections. This is now
back with HUD who will issue to Kainga Ora legal to i\ s the comuments,

Cheers \(\

Nirav \
.\@.

From: Naila D'Souza (Crown Infrastructur \o

Sent: Friday. 25 November 2022 §8:22 ﬂ@

To: Nirav Amin

Subject: RE: June Reporting @

%,

"7

CAUTION: External KDo not click or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and kno content 1s safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

LN

Hi Nirav, b_‘-’

Hope all wel wr end. Any updates on Ohakune contract?

>
%S

From: Nirav Amin Nirav. Amin@ka

Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 10:26 am

To: Naila D'Souza (Crown Infrastructure) nail:
Subject: RE: June Reporting

Hi Naila,
This hasn’t been contracted yet, likely to be in the next couple of months.

Cheers
Nirav

42



From: Naila D'Souza (Crown Infrastructure)
Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 8:46 AM

To: Nirav Amin Nir: inf@kaingaor
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

Hope all well at your end. Is Ohakune Social Housing Project contracted? qCE)rl/

48 Agren In approve I foloand of §5.2m of Croswn hatds 10 WMHUO and Khinga Ora as a grand kot \

wiry of the Ohakuna SO Housng Propeat;
Iha daitvaly o - Dwm—

P

Thank you, @

Naila D’souza
Infrastructure Programme Analyst | Crown Infrastructure Partners Ltd dK
10| 188 Quay Street [Auckland s\

PO Box 105321 | Auckland 1143 \Q

PH: $9(2)(@)

Pl s — e (rown
Infrastructure for Aote = -
Hanga Ngdtahi " Partners

From: Nirav Amin
Sent: Tuesday, 12 J1 :
To: Naila D'SouzaqCrown Infrastructure)
Subject: RE: J eporting

. 0D
Hi NE{@%

@g’ries, we will issue by COB Monday 18t July.

Thanks
Nirav
From: Naila D'Souza (Crown Infrastructure) paila.dsouza@crowninfrastructure govi.nz>

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



|
Good Moming,

We are nearing June quarterly and we need have the reports ready to the Minister's without any
delays, therefore please ensure the June report in updated and submitted on time. Please also
attach progress photos.

Let me know if you have any issues.
Thank you,

Naila D’souza
Infrastructure Programme Analyst | Crown Infrastructure Partners Ltd
L10 | 188 Quay Street |Auckland %]/

PO Box 105321 | Auckland 1143
pi: $9(2)(a) Oy

Infrastructure for Aotearoa

Hanga Ngatahi

This email and any attachments are confidential to Cr qsmlc ture Partners Limited and
may be subject to legal privilege or copyright. If you (1}03 eceived this email in error, please
advise the sender immediately and delete the emal any attachments from your system. If
you are not the intended recipient, you must no distribute, amend, copy or rely on this email
or any attachments. Emails are not secure. ‘% n be mtercepted, amended, lost or destroyed
and may contain errors or viruses. If you micate with Crown Infrastructure Partners
Limited by email. you are taken to acuep se risks. Any views expressed in this email are
those of the individual sender, exce t@ele the message states otherwise and the sender is
authorised fo state them to be rhe@s of Crown Infrastructure Partners Limited.

X\

This email and any attac@ems are confidential to Crown Infrastructure Partners Limited
and may be subject tqedal privilege or copyright. If you have received this email in ervor,
please advise th P&r unmediately and delete the email and any attachments from your
system. If you %ot the intended recipient, you must not use, distribute, amend, copy or
rely on this %@Q‘ or any attachments. Emails are not secure. They can be intercepted,
amended, 1 destroyed and may contain errors or viruses. If you communicate with
Crow: @ structure Partners Limited by email, you are taken to accept these risks. Any
VIgY \pressed in this email are those of the individual sender, except where the message
Qewothelwise and the sender 1s authorised to state them to be the views of Crown
Inftastructure Partners Limited.

This email and any attachmeunts are confidential to Crown Infrastructure Partners Limited
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
Crown Infrastructure Partners Limited by email. you are taken to accept these risks. Any



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

To: Niray Amin

Subject: Fw: Ohakune shovel ready agreement - KO/Ruapehu DC
Attachments: imaged01.png

CAUTION: Extemal email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

Hey Nirav, QQ) V

lust to loop you in, this is the current state of the Ohakune project. There ar@&te a few
suggestions for the Funding Agreement to work through. I'll send it all to @'Hn and cc you

in. QOQ
6\
1\0

| don't yet have a handover person on my side b }neone will be in contact with you,

As below, | am leaving HUD shortly, Out of Scope

possibly in the new year. C}
Jason Chan [he/him) Q
Senior Adviser | Crown Entity Performance and Moméring

Te Tuapapa Kura Kainga - Ministry of Housin @eran Development

Graphical user interface, wphst}ﬂ Description automatically generated

b

P

From: JQ%han <Jason.Chan@hud.govt.nz>
Sent@ursdav, November 24, 2022 4:43 PM

e Broadhurst (Crown Infrastructure) <kate.broadhurst@crowninfrastructure.govt.nz>;
Asha Kjaersgaard <asha.kjaersgaard@crowninfrastructure.govt.nz>
Cc: Jeremy Holman {Crown Infrastructure) <jeremy.holman@crowninfrastructure.govt.nz>
Subject: Re: Ohakune shovel ready agreement - KO/Ruapehu DC
Thank you so much to you both for the substantive comments. I'll share these with HUD
Legal and back to Marin at KO to work through all of your great suggestions.

Just as an Fyi, Qut of Scope




Out of Scope

Jason Chan (he/him)

Senior Adviser  Crown Entity Performance and Monitoring
Te Tuapapa Kura Kainga - Ministry of Housing and Urban Development

Graphical user interface, websitef @ Description automatically generated

2]
2
N

From: Kate Broadhurst (Crown Infrastructure) <kate.broadhurst@crowninfras ru@xgovt.np
Sent: Thursday, November 24, 2022 4:10 PM

To: Asha Kjaersgaard <asha.kjaersgaard @crowninfrastructure.govt.nz>; Ja@than
<Jason.Chan@hud.govt.nz> \

Cc: Jeremy Holman (Crown Infrastructure) <jeremy.holman@crown tructure.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: Ohakune shovel ready agreement - KO/Ruapehu D

Hi Jason and Asha ‘\O

Thanks for copying me on the below. My only addition mment would be on item 5 of Part 1.
At CIP we do not treat the requirement to fund cp rruns as Co-Funding. [t may be
worthwhile considering removing the additioi.i@yding that has been added.

Many thanks Os\

Kate
\\S\Q)

From: Asha Kjaersgaard <ash ﬂaersgaard@crowninfrastructure.govt.nz>

Sent: Thursday, 24 Nove 022 1:37 pm
To: Jason Chan <Jason. hud.govt.nz>
Cc: Kate Broadhu n Infrastructure) <kate.broadhurst@crowninfrastructure.govt.nz>;

Jeremy Holman n Infrastructure) <jeremy.holman@crowninfrastructure.govt.nz>
Subject: RE ne shovel ready agreement - KO/Ruapehu DC

Hi Jon)@ﬁ
had a look at the milestones table below and have a few items for your consideration:

1. You will need to have a way to check that a milestone has been achieved so its usual to
have a milestone once an activity or part of an activity is completed. We require invoices
to be provided and certified to show that a milestone is complete so maybe include the
first milestone you have in the table but don’t have dollars against it?

2. | note that you don’t have a design phase here? Is this solely construction? If not you
should add in some design milestones e.g prelim, developed, detailed.



3. You have site works commencement before Building Consent — you’ll need a consent of
some form to start site works — so these are possibly the wrong way around?

4. It's also good to put in dates, rather then ‘x month from’

5. In high level durations — design takes circa 1 year (including BC) and construction works

circa 1 to 2 years depending on scope, staging, delivery method etc.

6. The final milestones would usually be Practical Completion and the Project Close

(generally allow 3 months for documentation to be finalised after PO).

7. You also may want to look at the amount of funding at the back end of the pro;erc‘c)é)}
usually hold a token sum after PC (which is mainly paper work including a Projep\

o

Completion Report.

?\

Kate, do you have any comments on the funding agreement itself apart f@ﬂ\; comments
-

above?

Jason, feel free to give me a call if you want me to chat you thm@my comments.

Thanks
Asha

*

N
>

8§
D&
Ohakune Saocial Housing Project \
Completion Proje stone Maximum Percentage of
Date Payment j
Milestone NZD$ Total Project
\(\@ plus GST(if any) Costs
%
The date of this Starwp $260,000.00 5%
agreement XQ)
Site Works QQ&: Works Commencement $520,000.00 10%
Commencemg
Deadlin
(bej months
e date of
agreement)
19 January 2024 | Building Consent 5520,000.00 10%
3 months from Construction —25% 5780,000.00 15%
Building Consent
6 months from Construction — 50% $1,560,000.00 30%
Building Consent
9 months from Construction — 75% $1,040,000.00 20%
Building Consent
12 months from | Project Final $520,000.00 10%
Building Consent
Totals $5,200,000.00 100%

cumulative




Total Project $5,200,000.00
Costs

From: Jason Chan <Jason.Chan@hud.govt.nz>
Sent: Tuesday, 22 November 2022 11:37 am

To: Jeremy Holman {Crown Infrastructure) <jer i >; Asha
Kjaersgaard <asha.kjaersgaard@crowninfrastructure.govt.nz>
Cc: Kate Broadhurst (Crown Infrastructure) <kate.broadh i >

Subject: Re: Ohakune shovel ready agreement - KO/Ruapehu DC
Hi Asha, c§>

Feels like a lifetime ago since our call about this. | finally have the funding ag ent from
KO for the Ohakune project for your review. v

appropriateness), but we are open to suggestions to the wider ent too.

((\
©
Jason Chan (he/him) \(\

Senior Adviser Crown Entity Performance and Monitoring
Te Tuapapa Kura Kainga - Ministry of Housing and Urban Di nent

O
O‘{\\

We primarily want CIP to review the milestones vs. payments on ${for

Much much appreciated,

From: Jeremy Holma@m Infrastructure) <jer Im i >
Sent: Monday, August29, 2022 2:24 PM

To: Jason Chan
Cc: Kate Bro st (Crown Infrastructure) < .broadhur rowni >

Asha Kja rd <asha.kj r rowni >
Subj@ : Ohakune shovel ready agreement - KO/Ruapehu DC
HiJason

o

It would be good for CIP to see the funding agreement — Kate (CIP) can do that as part of the
assisting with advising on the milestones

Jeremy Holman
General Manager Infrastructure Delivery
Crown Infrastructure Partners Ltd

Phone: 89(2)(a)



From: Jason Chan <!/ason.Chan@hud.govt.nz>
Sent: Monday, 29 August 2022 10:57 am

To: Jeremy Holman (Crown Infrastructure) <jeremy.holman@crowninfrastructure govt.nz>
Subject: FW: Ohakune shovel ready agreement
Hi Jeremy,

Great to catch up last week and thank you for forwarding your colleagues contact info.

Deborah and | just want to double check if CIP wishes to secondary review the Funding

Agreement with Kainga Ora, for the new Ohakune project. q;]/

Jason Chan (he/him)

Senior Adviser Crown Entity Performance and Monitoring

Te TUapapa Kura Kainga - Ministry of Housing and Urban Development \,
iason.chan@hud.govt.nz Mobile: S9(2)(a) 0

" ¢ wwwhud.govtnz 7 Waterloo Quay, Wellington v\

Graphical user interface, website@ @ Description automatically genera‘ml\o.Q

>

7] ((Q

|
¢
|
|

From: Deborah McFarlane <
Sent: Monday, 29 August 20
To: Jason Chan < :
Subject: Ohakune sho

O

HI Jason @
&)

I am wogkih@/through some changes to the agreement sent to us by KO, mainly to remove the
referg to project bundles and resulting consequential changes. | just wanted to check with

ready agreement

at the process was in involving CIP on the Auckland infrastructure projects agreement,
did*they approve that agreement, did we need their signoff? | just wanted to check as there are
some changes between that agreement and the CIP template and if we need this agreement to
go past CIP then we will need to build that into our timeframes.

I’'m hoping to make the remaining tidy-ups to the agreement today or tomorrow and | will send it
to you so you can add in any comments by Wednesday.

Thanks

DEB MCFARLANE



SENIOR SOLICITOR

Legal Services | Organisational Performance | Ministry of Housing and Urban Development

Debaorah.McFarlane@hud.govt.nz | $9(2)(a)
Level 7, 7 Waterloo Quay, Wellington

www.hud.govt.nz

Please note | work Monday to Thursday

Our safety and well-being mantra is: See, Fix, Care

This message may contain information that is confidential or legally privileged. :Q

Disclaimer K(Q

This email is confidential and solely for the use of the\@ded recipient. If you have
received this email in error, then any use is strictly ited. Please notify us
immediately and delete all copies of this email ‘&\a\ny attachments. Any opinions
expressed in this message are not necessarily é@ of the Ministry of Housing and Urban
Development. ‘\

This email and any attachments arg Qiential to Crown Infrastructure Partners Limited
and may be subject to legal pr im‘g)r copyright. If you have received this email in error,
please advise the sender im ly and delete the email and any attachments from your
system. If you are not th ded recipient, you must not use, distribute, amend, copy or
rely on this email or an ,§ hments. Emails are not secure. They can be intercepted,
amended, lost or des ; and may contain errors or viruses. If you communicate with
Crown Infrastru rtners Limited by email, you are taken to accept these risks. Any
views expressed hlS email are those of the individual sender, except where the message
states other &nd the sender is authorised to state them to be the views of Crown
lnfrastrucy%artners Limited.

\&
<&
@almer

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

This email is confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. have
received this email in error, then any use is strictly prohibited. Please notifY us

immediately and delete all copies of this email and any attachments. opinions
expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministl& ousing and Urban
Development. @,

[IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE Exw®



Out of scope

----- Original Message----- Qg],

From: Jason Chan [mail to:Jason.Chan@hud.govt.nz]
Sent: 28 November 2022 12:23 PM Oy
To: Marin Surgenor [mail to:Marin.Surgenor@kaingaora.govt.nz]

CC: Nirav Amin [mail to:Nirav.Amin@kaingaora.govt.nz|,Deborah McFarlane [mail \
to:deborah mcfarlane@hud.govt nz] 0
Subject: FW: Ohakune shovel ready agreement - KO/Ruapehu DC v*

\.
CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless g&@?ﬁlse the sender and know

the content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phis utton.

Hi Marin, \O‘K

Thanks for your time this morning.

I've attached a copy of the Funding Agreement that xﬂ\ reviewed by Deborah. She has left one point
(Schedule 2 — Payment Request) for you to rewew ended.

Included below are CIP’s comments, focused Prolect Milestones and Payment. | proposed that we take on
CIP’s recommendations here: \Qé)

include it into the project milestones, with cost allocations updated,;
ore any of the site works commencement stages;
rather than x month from Building Consent
included as the last project stage, with a nominal sum allocated (a propose a sum of

. If there is a design phase, pl
. The Building Consent ph
Update milestones as

A Project Closure %
30k). t
Jason Chan (;m#

Senior Advisor Entity Monitoring Team

Group Name 9 2\a
Phone: ! Mobile:
<l--[endif]—> <I- an [R( \)mJ]--> <l--[endif]—> <I-[if lvml]--> <|-[endif]—>www.hud govtnz Level 7,7
ay, P|p|tea Wellington
1--> <l--[endif]-->

SN NN

[IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL] o 00

From: Kate Broadhurst (Crown Infrastructure)

44



Tidpapa Nurs ¥iinga

Ministry of Housing and Urban Bevelopment

Hi Jason and Asha

Thanks for copying me on the below. My only additional comment would be on item 5 of Part 1. At CIP we do not
treat the requirement to fund cost overruns as Co-Funding. it may be worthwhile considering removing the
additional wording that has been added.

Many thanks (1/
Kate qcz)

From: Asha Kjaersgaard Wi ! 7> c’a}'

Sent: Thursday, 24 November 2022 1:37 pm
To: Jason Chan Jason.Chan@hud.govt.nz>

Cc: Kate Broadhurst (Crown Infrastructure) rast Jeremy Holman
(Crown Infrastructure) jeremy.holman@crowninfrastructure govt.nz> - O

Subject: RE: Ohakune shovel ready agreement - KO/Ruapehu DC é\ﬁ,\

Hi Jonathan, K®

I've had a look at the milestones table below and have a few items r consideration:

1. You will need to have a way to check that a milestone been achieved so its usual to have a milestone
once an activity or part of an activity is completed‘. ‘equire invoices to be provided and certified to
show that a milestone is complete so maybe | @ e first milestone you have in the table but don’t
have dollars against it? %

2. | note that you don't have a design p here’ Is this solely construction? If not you should add in some
design milestones e.g prelim, d , detailed.

3. You have site works comm ent before Building Consent — you’ll need a consent of some form to start
site works — so these ar@ly the wrong way around?
4, It's also good to p :%tes, rather then ‘x month from’

5. In high leve, ions — design takes circa 1 year (including BC) and construction works circa 1 to 2 years
depeng‘i n scope, staging, delivery method etc.

6. ﬁi@al milestones would usually be Practical Completion and the Project Close (generally allow 3 months
documentation to be finalised after PO).

7. You also may want to look at the amount of funding at the back end of the project - we usually hold a
token sum after PC (which is mainly paper work including a Project Completion Report.
Kate, do you have any comments on the funding agreement itself apart from my comments above?
Jason, feel free to give me a call if you want me to chat you through my comments.

Thanks
Asha




Ohakune Social Housing Project

Completion
Date

Project Milestone

Maximum Payment
Milestone NZDS$ plus GST

Percentage of Total

-

(if any Project Costs
The date of this Start-up $260,000.00 5%
agreement
Site Works Site Works Commencement $520,000.00 10%
Commencement
Deadline
(being 12 months
from the date of
this agreement) 'f\
19 January 2024 | Building Consent $520,000.00 10% %
o~
3 months from | Construction — 25% $780,000.00 15% '\\D
Building Consent \
6 months from Construction —50% $1,560,000.00 30% 0
Building Consent
A
9 months from Construction — 75% $1,040,000.00 0
Building Consent . (\
=
12 months from | Project Final 5520,000.00 X 10%
Building Consent _r@'
Totals cumulative $5,200,000.0{Q 100%
=N

Total Project Costs

$5,200‘;&&Q;) e

Disclaimer

\\S\QJ

N\
0
K
&
d\

&

This email is confidential an @y for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in
ibited. Please notify us immediately and delete all copies of this email

error, then any use is strict
and any attachments. Anﬁ

Housing and Urbang

)
,b%

%)
Q.

pment.

1ions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of



Shovel Ready Funding Agreement - Ohakune Social Housing Project
Ministry of Housing and Urban Development - Kainga Ora

[date]

FUNDING AGREEMENT

BETWEEN
q%q’
KAINGA ORA — HOMES AND COMMUNITlE%"},
AND ;\O{\
&

THE SOVEREIGN IN RIGHT\O\&’ NEW
ZEALAND ACTING BY AN ﬁROUGH THE
CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFd'i% MINISTRY OF
HOUSING AND I@N DEVELOPMENT

<

&\? FOR
b@
8|~D§|\(UNE SOCIAL HOUSING PROJECT
7 PROJECT REFERENCE
Q)Q? Q1282
2

<&
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45



Shovel Ready Funding Agreement - Ohakune Social Housing Project
Ministry of Housing and Urban Development - Kainga Ora

Part 1: Key Details

1. Parties

2.
Background

3. Benefits

4. Funding

6. Reporting

HUD

THE SOVEREIGN IN RIGHT OF NEW ZEALAND ACTING BY AND THROUGH THE CHIEF EXECUTIVE OF
THE MINISTRY OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT

KAINGA ORA

KAINGA ORA — HOMES AND COMMUNITIES, a Crown entity for the purposes of the Crown Entities
Act 2004, established by section 8 of the Kainga Ora — Homes and Communities Act 2019 with the
objective to contribute to sustainable, inclusive, and thriving communities. (]/

Kainga Ora has been approved by the New Zealand Government to receive fundin!‘\
support throughthe COVID Response and Recovery Fund shovel ready prcject&gi'ative
for Kainga Ora to deliver the Ohakune Social Housing Project described in artAlof
Schedule 1 (Project). ?‘

HUD has been mandated to distribute and manage the funding sup;@ﬁder this
*

Agreement. &\
Key details of this Agreement are set out in this Part 1, gene @‘ms are set out in
Part 2, and defined terms are set out in Part 3. (&

Job creation: The Project is expected to utilise a d(bg in, during the life of the
Project,approximately 50 Full Time Equivale J&Q

Other benefits: The Project is also expecteK@we rise to the other benefits outlined in

Part B of Schedule 1 (Benefits). ‘&\g)

The total Funding available paid by HUD under and on the terms of this Agreement is up to
$5,200,000.00 plus GST (i . This is the Total Maximum Amount Payable. Kainga Ora is required
to fund all other costs(incltiding any and all cost overruns and any funding shortfall) required to

complete the Proj @

On completi @ha Project Milestone set out in Part C of Schedule 1 (Project Milestones), Kainga
Ora must, s%kct to clauses 1.3 and 1.5 of Part 2, submit a Payment Request to HUD for payment
of the %&sponding progress payment (Payment Milestone) in accordance with Part C of
Sche@ 1.

@h Payment Request is to be signed by the General Manager Urban Development and Delivery

Q>QJGM UDD) of Kainga Ora, and must include the information set out in Schedule 2.

Q~

5. Co-Funding

HUD will pay Kainga Ora the Funding for the Project by way of Payment Milestones on satisfactory
completion of the applicable Project Milestones.

Except as provided in clause 4 of Part 1, no co-funding is required.

Kainga Ora must (up until the End Date) provide Crown Infrastructure Partners (CIP) (at an
address advised by HUD) and HUD (copied in to HUD’s nominated Monitoring Unit and Finance
Unit representatives) with:

monthly reports by the 12t Business Day following the end of each month{excluding
December); and

quarterly reports by the 12" Business Day following the end of each January, April, luly and
October; and

[IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]



SIGNATURES

Shovel Ready Funding Agreement - Ohakune Social Housing Project

Ministry of Housing and Urban Development - K3inga Ora

(iii) a Post Contract Outcomes Report within 6 months of completion of the Project.

Each monthly report, quarterly report and Post Contract Qutcomes Report must include the
information set out in Schedule 3 and otherwise be provided as required in that Schedule.

Special
Terms
Ora.
Contact HUD’s Contact Person:
Person

Name: Glenn Phillips

Email: glenn.phillips@hud.govt.nz

Address for
Notices

Te Tuapapa Kura Kainga - Ministry of
Housing and Urban

Development

Level 7, 7 Waterloo Quay,
Wellington, 6011

Attention: Chief Executive

Email: contracts@hud.govt.nz

SIGNED for and on behalf of

The Sovereign in right of New Zealand
acting by and through the Chief
Executive of the Ministry of Housing .
and Urban Development under
delegated authority by: O

D\
\
b@
S
%)
)
0
\&

Qg)

Name:
Position:
Date:

Any wholly-owned subsidiary of Kainga Ora (including Housing New Zealand Limited or Housing
New Zealand Build Limited) may submit a Payment Request to HUD for and on behalf of Kainga

Contact Person for Kainga Ora:

Name: Ritashna Maharaj-Chand

Email: Ritashna.Maharai-mand@kainm@

Kainga Ora — Homes and Communitigs
Level 5, 7 Waterloo é’\,

Quay, Wellington

6011 Q
Attention: General Md @' Urban
Development and D,

Email: mark.fréggkaingora.govt‘nz
SIGN!@ and on behalf of the
B Egg of Kainga Ora — Homes and
munities by the person named
ow, being a person duly

“\~authorised to enter into obligations

on behalf of Kainga Ora:

Name:

Position:
Date:

END OF PART 1

[IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]



Shovel Ready Funding Agreement - Ohakune Social Housing Project
Ministry of Housing and Urban Development - Kainga Ora

PART 2: GENERAL TERMS

FUNDING RESPONSIBILITIES OF KAINGA ORA

The Project
1.1. Each Payment Milestone amount set out in Part C of Schedule 1

represents the maximum payment to be made by HUD towards 3.,1. Kainga Ora must undertake the Project as described in this

Eligible Costs for completion of the applicable Project Milestone. Agreement and will not make any material reduction to the scope
of the Project without HUD's prior written consent, or make any

In the event that the Eligible Costs of Kainga Ora for completion material increase to the scope of the Project without first

of a Project Milestone are: satisfying HUD that Kainga Ora can fund or finance such

additional scope.
(a) more than the maximum payment to be made by HUD, HUD

and Kainga Ora may from time to time agree that excess 3.3. Kainga Ora confirms that the Government fundinfj in the form
costs may be carried forward to be claimed against the next agreed supports the Project proceeding il%i frames
Project Milestone (subject always to the maximum payment contemplated in this Agreement. g
amount for the Payment Milestone relating to that next
Project Milestone); or 3.4, Kainga Ora will take all reasonable steps to ensure that the
Project Milestones are completethby the relevant Completion
(b) less than the maximum payment to be made by HUD, HUD Date specified in Part C of Schid (as may be amended in
and Kainga Ora may from time to time agree that the accordance with clause 3
amount payable by HUD towards Eligible Costs in respect of
the next Project Milestone may be increased by the amount 3.5. KaingaOra underta@ pay any and all cost overruns of the
of the difference, Project and any f shortfall, and acknowledges that HUD
and the Ne e\@.lﬁovernment have no obligations or
provided that the total amount of Funding is in no circumstances responsibim tsoever in respect of cost overruns or funding
to exceed the Total Maximum Amount Payable. shorlfa@
1.2, HUD will pay each Payment Milestone amount to Kainga Ora, 36. {‘E ra must ensure that the Project is carried out:

1.3. HUD is not required to pay any Payment Milestone in respect of a authorisations, rules and professional codes of conduct or

Payment Request:

subject to the terms of this Agreement. 6 . . . .
'0 in compliance with all applicable laws, regulations, consents,

\ practice, including all health and safety and employment and
. @ labour laws (including to ensure no migrant exploitation
\ occurs), and ensure its contractors and subcontractors are

required to do the same;

(a) that does not satisfy the requirements of Item 4 {Funding}of‘ C)
Part 1 (Key Details); \

(b) while there are one or more Termination E\rent[s]su; (b) promptly with due diligence, care and skill, and in a manner
that meets Best Industry Practice;
(c) if this Agreement has expired or been terminat dfor
{c) by appropriately trained, qualified, experienced and
(d) if Funding has been suspended under cIau@ supervised persons;
1.4. Subject to the terms of this Agreement, ill pay each valid {d) by runningan open arm’s length procurement process
s Days after the date pursuant to which contracts for material components of the

Payment Request by no later than 20 E

the Payment Request Is received Project will be awarded to suppliers in accordance with good

industry practice for procurement practices and guidelines

1.5. HUD may suspend Funding i jdtely on becoming aware that: that apply to the public sector, and Kainga Ora must provide
evidence that it has complied with this obligation if requested
(a) Kainga Ora fails to @ a Project Milestone by the by HUD;

applicable Compl Date set out in Part C of Schedule 1

(as may be a ed in accordance with clause 3.17) and (e) ina manner that takes into account the Construction Sector
such failu ot been remedied within a period which Accord’s guiding principles; and
HU ir@ discretion believes is reasonable;
{f) using reasonable endeavours to obtain any necessary
(b %r , in HUD’s reasonable opinion, is unable to fund resource consents for the Project in accordance with the
Qaestimated costs of the Project that exceed HUD's Total COVID-19 Recovery (Fast-track Consenting) Act 2020, where
aximum Amount Payable; and/or such process is reasonably expected by Kainga Ora to
accelerate the obtaining of such resource consents for the
(c) there has been a material change to the scope of the Project Project.

that does not satisfy clause 3.1.
CO-FUNDING

2.1. No Co-Funding is specified and nor is it to be secured and made
available to be applied to the Project .

3.7. Kainga Orawill notify HUD if:

[IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]



Shovel Ready Funding Agreement - Ohakune Social Housing Project

Ministry of Housing and Urban Development - Kainga Ora

(a) the number of Full Time Equivalent Jobs expected to be
employed on the Project is or will likely fall below the
number specified in Item 3 of Part 1 (Key Details) and Part
B of Schedule 1, and in doing so will provide a revised
forecast;and

(b) any of the expected Benefits specified in Part B of Schedule
1 are unlikely to arise.

Information Undertakings

3.8.

3.9.

3.10.

311

Funding, records and auditors

3.12

3.13.

Heal

3.14

. Kainga Ora will receive and manage all Funding in accor

Kainga Ora will provide HUD with the reports specified in Item 6
of Part 1 (Key Details), in accordance with the timeframes and
reporting requirements set out Item 6 of Part 1 (Key Details) and
Schedule 3.

Kainga Ora will provide HUD with any other information about
the Project reasonably requested by HUD within the timeframe
set out in the request.

Kainga Ora will promptly notify HUD if:

(a) Kainga Ora (or any of its personnel or contractors) becomes
aware of, or subject to, a Conflict of Interest; or

(b) Kainga Ora becomes aware of any matter that could
reasonably be expected to have an adverse effect on a
Project, or result in a Termination Event or a breach of any
term of this Agreement by Kainga Ora.

Kainga Ora will not at any time do anything in connection with the
Project that could reasonably be expected to have an adverse
effect on the reputation, good standing or goodwill of HUD or the
New Zealand Government. Kainga Ora will keep HUD informed of
any matter known to Kainga Ora which could reasonably be
expected to have such an effect,

with good financial management and accounting practices
a high standard that demonstrates appropriate use of@ic

funds. \0
rh‘ncluding

, and retain them
ment of Funding
rmit HUD (or any

all records (including

g to theProject , and will

r access to the premises, systems
or the purposes of this inspection.

Kainga Ora must keep full and accurate re
invoices and accounting records) of t
for at least seven (7) years after the
under this Agreement. Kainga Or,
auditor nominated by HUD) to i
financial and project recogds)
allow HUD and/or the a

and personnel of Kai

th and Safety a cts of Interest

. Without%@ its other obligations under this Agreement,
il

Kiinga@

(3% perform its, and ensure that its contractors and any
ubcontractors perform their, obligations in carrying out any
works in relation to the Project in compliance with its and
their obligations under the Health and Safety at Work Act
2015;

{(b) on request by HUD, provide copies of its and its contractors’
health and safety management plans applicable to the
Project for review; and

(c) report any health and safety injury, or any notice issued
under the Health and Safety at Work Act 2015, to HUD to the

extent that it relates to, or affects, this Agreement or the
Project .

. Kainga Ora must address any potential or actual Conflict of
Interest in relation to itself or its personnel or contractors in
accordance with Best Industry Practice or, where required by
HUD, to HUD’s satisfaction.

Project assets
Not Used

Project Milestone Completion Dates

Kainga Ora may request an extension of time to a Completion
Date for the Project Final Milestone specifie art C of
Schedule 1 for the Project, provided such gatgnsiffof time
requestis supported by an explanation, xtension anda
revised Completion Date from the G HUD shall not
unreasonably refuse such extension&q‘me request.

o

4.1, Kainga Ora will, if requesteEin writing by HUD:

PROJECT GOVERNANCE

(a) provide r'eaanotice to HUD of all project governance

group rRe’\ or the Project; and

D no later than five (5) Business Days prior tothe
meetings, and the minutes of those meetings within a
reasonable period after each meeting.

\X. HUD may appoint observers who will be entitled to attend and

speak at all Project management group meetings and Project
governance group meetings (but will not be entitled to vote on
any matter at those meetings).

4.3, If HUD has reasonable grounds for concern over the ability of
Kainga Ora to deliver the Project, including where a material
change to the scope of the Project arises, HUD shall be entitled
to contract the necessary expertise (which may for example
include, procurement, engineering, project management,
financial expertise) to Kainga Ora at the cost of Kainga Ora for the
sole purpose of providing the expertise necessary to carry out the
Project to the standards required by the Agreement. Kainga Ora
must allow such expertise to perform the role assigned by HUD to
Kainga Ora on the Project, and do all things necessary to support
and assist those contracted expertise to perform the role
assigned to them by HUD.

TERM AND TERMINATION

5.1. This Agreement will be effective on and from the
Commencement Date (which will be the date this Agreement has
been signed by both parties) and will remain in force until the End
Date, unless terminated in accordance with this Agreement.

5.2.  HUD can terminate this Agreement in full or part with immediate
effect, by giving notice to Kainga Ora, at any time:

(a) while HUD reasonably considers that Kainga Ora has become or
is likely to become, insolvent;

(b) while Kainga Ora is subject to the appointment of a liquidator,
receiver, administrator, manager or similar personin respect of
any of its assets, or Kainga Ora is declared at risk

[IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]



5.3. However, where HUD considers that a Ter|

Shovel Ready Funding Agreement - Ohakune Social Housing Project
Ministry of Housing and Urban Development - Kainga Ora

pursuant to the Corporations (Investigation and
Management) Act 1989;

(c) where Kainga Ora has ceased to carry on its operations or
business (or a material part of them) in New Zealand;

(d) where Kainga Ora fails to meet a Project Final Milestone by
the applicable Completion Date set out in Part C of Schedule
1 (as may be amended in accordance with clause 3.17), and
such failure has not been remedied within a period which
HUD in its sole discretion believes is reasonable;

(e) while any one or more of the following events or
circumstances remains unremedied:

i. Kainga Ora is materially in breach of any obligation,
or acondition or warranty, under this Agreement;

ii. Kainga Ora abandons a Project or fails to pay
its contractors or other suppliers to the Project
as andwhen due;

iii. Kainga Ora fails to pay the Project cost overruns
orfunding shortfalls;

iv. Kainga Ora has provided HUD with information in
connection with or under this Agreement that
{whether intentionally or not) is materially incorrect
or misleading,and/or omits material information;

v. HUD reasonably considers that this Agreement or
the Project(s) has caused, or may cause, HUD
and/or the New Zealand Government to breach any
legal obligations (including its international trade
obligations);

O
vi. Kainga Ora is involved in any intentional or reckl@

conduct which, in the opinion of HUD, has dapfage
or could damage the reputation, good standi
goodwill of HUD, HUD and/or the New Zealand
Government, or isinvolved in any materj
misrepresentation or any fraud. \

tion Event set out
in clause 5.2(f) [excluding the event stance set out in
5.2(f)(iii)] can be remedied, or that t?é{mination Event set out
in clause 5.2(f)(iii) exists, HUD w notice to Kainga Ora
requesting a remedy, and wil rcise its right of termination
unless the relevant eventyemdivls unremedied for at least 14
days (or any longer periérﬁed with Kainga Ora) after that
notice has been pro y HUD.

HUD may recn‘% ing from Kainga Ora as follows:

(a) Mish@mdlng‘ At any time HUD may recover the
k] f any Funding that has been spent or used other
in accordance with this Agreement, together with
interest on all such amounts calculated at 10% per annum
from the date of the misspending to the date the money is
repaid.
{b) Co-Funding not provided. if Co-Funding is required as set
outin Item 5 of Part 1 {Key Details), on expiry or
termination ofthis Agreement, if the Co-Funding has not
been used for the Project, HUD may recover an amount
that represents the amount of Co-Funding that has not
been used and may set off such amounts against any
Funding payable to Kainga Ora.
{c) Project abandoned. If Kdinga Ora has abandoned the Project
orstated an intention to abandon the Project, and does not
within 10 Business Days of being requested to do so by HUD
demonstrate to HUD's satisfaction that Kainga Ora will

(d)

proceed with the Project, HUD may recover an amount up tothe
total value of the Funding already paid for that Project

Excess Funding. On expiry or termination of this Agreement,
where the total Funding paid under this Agreement and any other
money received by Kainga Ora to carry out the Project exceeds
the funding required to perform the Project, Kainga Ora must
upon request refund to HUD the excess amount. Kainga Ora is not
required to refund, under this clause 5.3(d), any amount that
exceeds the total amount of Funding.

5.5 Clauses 1.3, 3.5, 3.6(a), 3.8, 3.10, 3.11 and 5 to 12 surviveexpiry or

WARRANTIES

6.1

termination of this Agreement, along with any other parts of this
Agreement necessary to give effect to those

ppayisions. Expiry
or termination of this Agreement does not f% accrued
rights, including any rights in respect of a this

Agreement or Termination Event that o

efore expiry or
termination.

X

Kainga Ora warrants that,%he date of this Agreement:

ntbauthority to enter into and perform
its obligatio r this Agreement which, when
execute onstitute binding obligations on it in

accor‘%:'éith its terms; and

(b) ifformation and representations disclosed or made to
Infrastructure Reference Group and/or HUD by Kainga

(a) it has full powe

s\OOra in connection with this Agreement are true and

N

>

6.2.

7.1.

7.2.

O

correct, do not omit any material matter, and are not
likely to mislead or deceive HUD as to any material
matter.

Kainga Ora acknowledges that HUD has entered into this
Agreement in reliance on these warranties.

LIABILITY

The maximum liability of HUD under or in connection with this
Agreement, whether arising in contract, tort (including
negligence) or otherwise, is limited to the total amount of
Funding paid or payable under this Agreement, capped at the
Total Maximum Amount Payable.

HUD is not liable for any claim under or in connection with this
Agreement, whether arising in contract, tort {(including
negligence) or otherwise, where such claim is or relates to any
loss of profit, loss of revenue, loss of use, loss of reputation, loss
of goodwill, loss of opportunity {in each case whether direct,
indirect or consequential) or any other indirect, consequential or
incidental loss or damages of any kind whatsoever.

CONFIDENTIALITY

8.1

(a)

(b

(c)

Subject to clauses 8.2 and 8.3, each party will keep the other
party’s Confidential Information in confidence, and will use or
disclose that Confidential Information only to the extent
necessary to perform its obligations, and/or take the intended
benefit of its rights, under this Agreement. However, this will not
prohibit:

either party from using or disclosing any information with the
written prior consent of the other party;

use or disclosure of information that has become generally known
to the public other than through a breach of this Agreement;

disclosure required by any law, or any compulsory order or
requirement issued pursuant to any law; or
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(d) HUD from using or disclosing to any third party any
information, document, report or other material, provided
that prior to any such disclosure HUD removes all
information that is commercially sensitive to Kainga Ora
fromthe relevant work;

8.2. Each party acknowledges and agrees that nothing in this
Agreement restricts:

(a) either party’s ability to discuss, and provide all information
inrespect of, any matters concerning Kainga Ora, the Project
or this Agreement with any Minister of the Crown, any
other government agency or any of their respective
advisors;

(b) either party’s ability to meet its obligations under any
constitutional or parliamentary convention (or other
obligation at law) of or in relation to the New Zealand
Parliament, the New Zealand House of Representatives or
anyof its Committees, any Minister of the Crown, or the
New Zealand Auditor-General, including any obligations
under the Cabinet Manual including the "no surprises"
principle; and

(c) HUD’s ability to publicise and report on the awarding of
the Funding, including for Kainga Ora and any of its
subcontractor’s names, the amount and duration of the
Funding and a brief description of the Project, on websites;
inmedia releases; general announcements and annual
reports.

8.3.  Each party acknowledges that:
(a) the contents of this Agreement; and

(b) information provided to the other party,

L
may be official information in terms of the Official Informati \

Act 1982 and, in line with the purpose and principles of
Official Information Act 1982, this Agreement and such
information may be released to the public unless there is g6d
reason, in terms of the Official Information Act 1982, @ithhold
it. This may include a copy of the Agreement [réda to
remove confidential and commercially sensitivi rmation),
being published on the website of HUD ano\&r Kdinga Ora.

MEDIA AND COMMUNICATIONS b

9.1. Before making any media state or press releases (including
social media posts) regarging ¥id Agreement and/or HUD's
involvement with the Pr Kainga Ora will consult with HUD,
and will obtain HUD' pproval to any such statements or

releases, 6
9.2. Allcorresp with HUD under this clause 9 must be
directed\%‘.I ‘s Contact Person. Kainga Ora will refer any
enquir the media or any other person about the terms or
ce of this Agreement to HUD's Contact Person.

9.3, Kainga Ora will acknowledge the New Zealand Government as a
source of funding in all publications {including any digital
presence) and publicity regarding the Project in accordance with
funding acknowledgement guidelines agreed with HUD. Kainga
Ora must obtain the HUD’s approval of the form and wording
of the acknowledgement prior to including the
acknowledgement in the publication or publicity (as the case
may be).

9.4. If requested by HUD, Kainga Ora will establish or erect temporary
and/or permanent signage (which may be in the form of a
plaque) at the site of the Project acknowledging the New
Zealand Government as a source of funding for the Project.
HUDmay provide such signage and HUD will consult with
Kainga Ora in respect of a suitable location for such signage

9.5, Kainga Ora does not have the right to enter into any
commitment, contract or agreement on behalf of HUD or any
associated body, or to make any public statement or comment
on behalf of HUD or the New Zealand Government in relation
to theProject .signage.

DISPUTES

In the event of any dispute, controversy or claim arising out of or in
connection with this Agreement, or in relation to any question regarding
its existence, breach, termination or invalidity {in each case, a Dispute),
either party may give written notice to the other. As soon as reasonably
practicable thereafter, the parties will meet and endeavour to resolve
the Dispute by discussion, negotiation and agreemeng, A party must not
commence any proceedings in connection with a teslniess at least
40 days have elapsed since the issue of a noti at party has used
reasonable endeavours to comply with thisgh However, nothing in
this clause prohibits seeking urgent interinr?ujef.

11.1 All matters or enquirte: reggding this Agreement will be directed

CONTACT PERSONS

to each party’s Cont rson (set out in Item 8 of Part 1 (Key
Details)). *

11.2 Each party, \’bm time to time change the person designated as
its Col son on 10 Business Days’ written notice to the other

GE‘\I@

@Each notice or other communication given under this Agreement

(each a natice) will be in writing and delivered personally or sent
by post or email to the address of the relevant party set out in
Item 9 of Part 1 (Key Details) or to any other address from time to
time designated for that purpose by at least 10 Business Days’
prior written notice to the other party. A notice under this
Agreement is deemed to be received if:

(a) Delivery: delivered personally, when delivered;

(b) Post: posted, 5 Business Days after posting or, in the case of
international post, 7 Business Days after posting; and

(c) Email: sent by email:

i. If sent between the hours of 9am and 5pm (local time)
on a Business Day, at the time of transmission; or

it. If subclause (i) does not apply, at 9am (local time) on the
Business Day most immediately after the time of
sending,

provided that an email is not deemed received uniess (if
receipt is disputed) the party giving notice produces a
printed copy of the email which evidences that the email was
sent to the email address of the party given notice.

12.2 This Agreement constitutes the sole and entire understanding
with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior
discussions, representations and understandings, written or oral.

12.3 No amendment to this Agreement will be effective unless agreed
in writing and signed by both parties.

12.4 Kainga Ora may not assign or transfer any of its contractual rights
or obligations under this Agreement, except with HUD’s prior
written approval.

12.5 No failure, delay or indulgence by any party in exercising any
power or right conferred on that party by this Agreement
shalloperate as a waiver. A single exercise of any of those
powers or rights does not preclude further exercises of those

7
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powers or rights or the exercise of any other powers or 12.8. This Agreement is to be governed by the laws of New Zealand,
rights. and the parties submit to the non-exclusive jurisdiction of the
courts of New Zealand.
12.6. The exercise by a party of any express right set out in this

Agreement is without prejudice to any other rights, powers or 12.9. This Agreement may be executed in any number of counterparts

remedies available to a party in contract, at law or in equity, (including scanned and emailed copies). So long as each party has

including any rights, powers or remedies which would be received a counterpart signed by each of the other parties, the

available if the express rights were not set out in this Agreement. counterparts together shall constitute a binding and enforceable
agreement.

12.7. Any provision of this Agreement that is invalid or unenforceable
will be deemed deleted, and will not affect the other provisions END OF PART 2
of this Agreement, all of which remain in force to the extent
permitted by law, subject to any modifications made necessary
by the deletion of the invalid or unenforceable provision.
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PART 3: DEFINITIONS

In this Agreement, unless the context requires otherwise, terms
defined in the Key Details have the meanings specified therein and:

Agreement means this agreement including Parts 1, 2 and 3 and the
schedules and appendices (and any other attachments).

Best Industry Practice means that degree of skill, care and foresight and
operating practice that would reasonably and ordinarily be expected of a
skilled and competent supplier of services engaged in the same type of
undertaking as that of Kainga Ora or any contractors (as applicable)
underthe same or similar circumstances as those contemplated by this
Agreement.

Business Day means any day other than a Saturday, Sunday or public
holiday within the meaning of section 44 of the Holidays Act 2003.

Co-Funding means the “Co-Funding” (if any) or any part of the Co-
Funding (as the context requires), described in the Key Details.

Commencement Date has the meaning given in clause 5.1 of Part 2.
Committed Funding means, at any time, the aggregate of the
Funding that has not, at that time, been advanced to Kainga Ora to

meet Eligible Costs.

Completion Date means, in respect of a Project Milestone, the applicable
“Completion Date” specified in Part C of Schedule 1.

Confidential Information of a party (Owner), means any information

in the possession or control of another party (Holder] that:

Agreement through disclosures made by or at the request of th
Owner; and/or

(a) was originally acquired by the Holder in connection with this %‘\C’

Agreement through any access to, or viewing, insp
evaluation of, the premises, facilities, documents,
assets owned or controlled by the Owner; an

(b) was originally acquired by the Holder in connection witg @
st

or other

above

(c) is derived from information of a kind d@in paragraph (a) or (b)
but excludes any information %&Holder can show:

(d) was lawfully acquired b
activities in connecti
obligation of confj

(e) has been ind@enlly developed by the Holder without reference to
i

the dential Information, and without breaching any other
obligatithy of confidence owed to the Owner.

Ider, entirely independently of its
his Agreement, and is free of any other
wed to the Owner; and/or

Notwithstanding the foregoing, the terms of this Agreement are
Confidential Information of which each party is both an Owner and
a Holder.

Conflict of Interest means any matter, circumstance, interest or
activity of Kainga Ora, its personnel or contractors, or any other

person with whom Kainga Ora has a relationship that:

(a)  conflicts with:

(§

i the obligations of Kainga Ora (or its personnel or
contractors) to HUD under this Agreement; or

18 the interests of Kainga Ora in relation to this Agreement
and/or the procuring of the Project(s); or

(b)  otherwise impairs or might appear to impair the ability of Kainga Ora
(or any of its personnel or contractors) to diligently and
independently carry out the Project in accordance with this
Agreement.

Construction Contract means each construction contraft Between Kainga
Ora and a construction contractor relating to work rried out for
a Project and all the plans, specifications, drawi %ls and
information forming part of or which are or i% required to be
prepared and provided in accordance with or which are referred to or
centemplated by the relevant contract o&{h'erwise required to complete

the Project , or any of them (as applical{le)

Contact Person means, in resp:

Person” specified in the Ke
*>

Cost to Complete me; m}any time, the aggregate amount of Project
Costs not yet pai @vabie or reasonably likely to be payable in order
to achieve Pra mpletion.

Cost 1 e Test means as at any date, the Committed Funding, plus
anya funding committed by Kainga Ora to the Project(s) (where
5 itional funding is supported by evidence reasonably satisfactory
is not less than the Cost to Complete as at that date.

of @ach party, the applicable “Contact
ails.

ligible Costs means the actual costs reasonably incurred by Kainga Ora
in delivering the Project(s):

(a) on or after the Commencement Date (unless expressly agreed to the
contrary, in writing, by HUD including as provided for in Part C of
Schedule 1) and no later than the End Date;

(b) in good faith for the purpose of carrying out the Project or for
purposes incidental to the Project, including disbursements and
expenses incurred by Kainga Ora for such purposes (and to the
extent Kainga Ora is carrying out any other activities) reasonably and
proportionately allocated towards such purposes;

(c) at “arm’s length”, at reasonable market value; and
(d) excludes overhead and management time.

End Date means the date that is three months after the latest
Completion Date for Practical Completion set out in Part C of Schedule 1
(as may be amended in accordance with clause 3.17).

Full Time Equivalent Jobs means the average number of construction full
time equivalent contractor, subcontractor and professional service
employees regardless of employer (based on a 40 hour week) (FTEs)
working on the Project over the duration on the construction period
from design to completion (noting that the number of FTEs may vary
week to week over the construction period).

Funding means the funding or any part of the funding (as the context
requires) payable by HUD to Kainga Ora in accordance with the terms of
this Agreement, as described in the Key Details.

Key Details means Part 1 of this Agreement.

Payment Milestones means the “Payment Milestones” specified in ltem
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4 (Funding) of Part 1 (Key Details).

Payment Request means a request submitted to HUD by Kainga Ora,
seeking payment of Funding in a form agreed between HUD and Kdinga
Ora.

Practical Completion means the date on which the GM UDD provides to
HUD confirmation, which is satisfactory to HUD (in its sole discretion),
that a Project is practically complete in accordance with the terms of the
Construction Contract(s) and that the Project is ready for use or
operations.

Project or Projects means each “Project” and if more than one “Project”,
the “Projects” described in the Key Details.

Project Budget means a breakdown of budgeted cashflows and costs
relating to a Project, including a provision of an acceptable level of
contingency sums, broken down on a monthly basis.

Project Costs means the total budgeted costs of the Project as set out in
the project milestone table in Part C of Schedule 1.

Project Final Milestone means a “Project Final Milestone” specified in
Part C of Schedule 1.

Project Milestones means the “Project Milestones” specified in Item 4
(Funding) of Part 1 (Key Details).

Site Works Commencement Deadline means the physical construction
works for the Project(s) having materially commenced by the date
falling 12 months from the Commencement Date.

Site Works Commencement Milestone means the date where the * &

Project begins physical work on the work site of therespective

Project. \
o)

Termination Event means any one or more of the events
orcircumstances set out in clause 5.2 of Part 2.

Total Maximum Amount Payable means the “Total Maxi@munt
Payable" specified in Item 4 (Funding) of Part 1 (Key D.(iai

Writing: a reference to "written” or “in writing” @!s email and any
commonly used electronic document forma .DOC or .PDF.

END OF PART 3 0’
O
,b‘b
<
%)

Q~
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Part A: Description

Schedule 1: Project

of the Project

roject

L, _ [Project Names_

Oh-a k-u n

e Social Housing Project

Community Housing, Tei Tei Drive, Ohakune

Part B: Project Benefits

Housing

Addressing the housing challenges currently experienced in the Ohakune market.

Part C: Project Milestones and Payment Milestones

NOTE:

Completion Dates are subject to any amendments agreed pursu& clause 3.17 of Part 2.

Ohakune Social Housing Project

\‘
_\O

y )
Completion Project Milesto %\‘ Maximum Payment Percentage of Total
Date b Milestone NZD$ plus GST Project Costs
(if any)
o‘
\"4
The date of this | Start-up s{(\ $260,000.00 5%
agreement J
<

Site Works Site Warb@mencemem $520,r000.00 10%
Commencement
Deadline OQ
{being 12 months 6
from the date of 7-)
this agreemem&‘)
19) @fﬁ Building C t $520,000.00 10%

ane uilding Consen ,000. b

@
from Construction — 25% $780,000.00 15%
Btdlding Consent
6 months from Construction — 50% $1,560,000.00 30%
Building Consent
9 months from Construction — 75% $1,040,000.00 20%
Building Consent
12 months from | Project Final $520,000.00 10%
Building Consent
Totals cumulative | $5,200,000.00 100%

Total Project Costs

$5,200,000.00
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Schedule 2: Payment Request

Payment request invoices to be made for the Project Milestone completed for which payment is sought:

A Payment Request shall be in the form of an invoice, with line items describing the Project Milestone completed

in the period the Payment Request covers.

Timing of Payment Request(s):

Any Payment Request must be submitted to HUD concurrently with the corresponding quarterly report (i.e.

relating to the quarter in which the applicable Project Milestones were completed).

Content of Payment Request(s)

A Payment Request must include the following information:

A2
N

(a) the amount of Funding requested, which must not exceed the applicable Payment Miles@vset out in Part C

of Schedule 1 v

(b) confirmation that Kainga Ora can pay all Project costs as and when they fall gub’(\

(c) confirmation (in a format to be agreed between HUD and Kainga Ora, wh@(av include reliance on the

quarterly report) signed by the GM UDD of Kainga Ora: @
(i) of the Project’s progress against the applicable Projec tones including details of any material
projected delay and the expected impacts of any ay on Project quality, timing and cost;

(i) of the amount of Eligible Costs incurred by Kaj
relevant Payment Milestone within the sc
applicable Project Milestone has bee i

\Ora on the Project, including in respect of the
the Payment Request (and confirmation that the
iéd by the applicable Completion Date and that the

Eligible Costs relating to the appli ject Milestone have been paid or are due and payable to

the contractors to the Project ) be r Eligible Costs incurred in relation to the applicable Project

Milestone in the quarter to wh@the Payment Request relates;

for that Project again e corresponding Project Budget;

(iif) that the most recent mo;tﬁport for the Project includes an updated estimated Cost to Complete

(iv) that the Project4 arget to reach Practical Completion by or before the CompletionDate for

Practical Co on specified in Part C of Schedule 1;

(v) of any@ial variations to the Construction Contracts;

(vi) ttlb at the date of the confirmation, the Cost to Complete Test is met; and

@ﬂ of the forecasted Cost to Complete the Project;

(d) evidence of satisfaction of the Project deliverable(s) applicable to the relevant Project Milestone set out in

Part C of Schedule 1,

(e) if the Payment Request includes a GST component, a valid GST invoice complying with the Goods and

Services Tax Act 1985;

(f) confirmation that no Termination Event is subsisting and that each of the warranties under clause 6 of Part

2 of this Agreement are correct as at the date of the Payment Request;

(g) a reconciliation showing:

[IN-CONFIDENCE:RELEASE EXTERNAL]
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(i) The amount being invoiced

(ii) Actual spend to date for the completed milestones.

(iii) Any previous claimed Government funding for previously achieved milestones

(iv) The total amount of Government funding up to and including the milestone(s) being claimed for in the
current Payment Request.

{(h) astatement on the Government funding amount linked to each milestone achieved, with respect to the
constraints given:

a. If the actual spend is at or under the planned Government funding only the actual spend may be
included.

b. If the actual spend is more than the planned Government funding only the planned fundmg
included, unless: (b

i. The forecast for the project completion still shows that the total spend is at % he total
amount to be received in Government funding, OR (}\

c. If the actual spend is more than the planned Government funding, but the proj llowed to spend
more as per (h) b. iv. the amount invoiced may be up to the lower of the act din the milestone
and the total Government funding for the applicable milestone; and

(i) any other information required by HUD. ‘\\p

(Q"Z}

Schedule 3: Reportﬁ@

Each monthly report must include the information for the P\\% satisfy the reporting requirements set out
by CIP in the following format specified by CIP:

EL READY MONTHLY ‘&‘ b gl
PORTING TEMPLATE Bl

o) 2
Project Name: [Projecl Mame) Project NHumber: I
\ e Praject Sponsor,
Pioject Managst Q’ Mabile. E-mail:
Total Propect Cort ($'mi 6 Gowt. Funded ($'m): % Co-Funded [$'m); $
Estimaed FTE Q Target Start Date: [ddtmmiypyyu] Target Completion Date:  [ddimmiyyyy]
Month erd date: fetedtimay wo
Project Cosis Total Project Cost [$"m): - ]
Month Projectio Ciste Praject Complete
Actual $'m @ ; Plan¥m Vars Actual $m Flan$'m Mar :::pn:ecasl ¢ Plan®m Var
\ 000 0.00% 0 000%
@ [Commentary on variance and forecast cost to complete]

Proruct Milestones |Add milestones as required]

Latest Actual]
Forezast Date

Warianee (+- days) Govt. Fundirg Drawn $°'m Co-Funding Orawn $’m

Milestars Milestone Mame Contract Date

1

@aoe wN

Auverage

Commsntary: {Commentary on progress tow ards mils and vaisnce b and forecast]

13
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Project CashHows Costs to Date Cashflov Forecast
Forecast
Month $m PiojecttoDawe #m|  Loiect Mewt Monih $'m SecondMorth grm L Merth
Complete Pm
+m
Gewt. Funding Peceived
Co-Funding Receveds
Total Funding Receved
Commentary:
Foecas
onth Project to Date Project Target arianze ¥
Complete
FTE.
Resident

Mon-resident

Apprentices

TRIFFs

Injuriess
Hours woiked (}k

Commentary: [Commentary on wotkers movement in period and progress tow ards stated FTE target]

Top 5 Risks and Contractor Claims [Choose LowMediumiHigh]

Rigk: Mumkber Rizk Name Impact Likelhood Treated + O Commentary onmitiganits

Contiactor Claims: [List anumaterial coptra

Scope and Progriss cornymentary

®
Commentars: [Commentary on progress during period.ie. & |, work done #lc.. Progress tow ards scope and any major changes to scope)

° 0
Media Announcements: [Py s @uﬁm ©f upcoming opponurities for media announcements]

Pre-work commencement stalus

i Expected Commentaty on progress
completion date  issues
own oplions]

RMA 1 'Qopd

Bullding Conzont 1 [Elmp dowri options]

PwA Designation 1 @ [Drop down options) 2

Ohbier Conserts 1 b [Drop dowri options]

Design 2 [Drop down options]

Main Contract 3 0 [Drop dowr options]

Do Do opticns ste

1=InPrepasation; Filed with Au'!' Sod FejectedPavorked: WA 2 -V'st to Commence; Underw ay; Completed; Reviewed; MIA

3-RFPinPrepatstien FFP% Closed: Cortract Evabustion: Contract Megotiation; Cortract Erecuted

\Q)

14
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(a)
(b)
{c)
(d)
(e)
(f)
(8)
(h)

()
(k)

The format shown is the summary page showing the required reporting on the Project. It is agreed that the
required underlying Project reporting will be reported upon using the template as instructed by HUD.

The template is subject to change should CIP decide (either itself or by request of the IRG Ministers) thatmore
or different reporting is required.

This reporting format is what Kainga Ora must provide to HUD. Should the CIP request the same information
be reported to them in a different format, Kainga Ora will still be obliged to report using the format agreed to
in this Funding Agreement, unless HUD agrees to a change of format in writing.

Kainga Ora may not amend the formulas in the reporting template without prior consent from HUD.

Each quarterly report must include an updated forecast [projected costs to completion] of the Project , be
signed by the GM UDD and must include the following information for each Project, in the reporting format
specified by HUD:

the Cost to Complete Test was met as at the last date of the previous quarter and the Cost to Complgth Test is
expected to be met at all times until Practical Completion;

confirmation that any costs exceeding the Project Budget can be funded or financed by Kainga %(bthrough
third party co-funding; E}\

the Project are expected to reach Practical Completion by the applicable Completion Datb%ecified in Part C
of Schedule 1;

there has been no material change in the scope of the Project as described in Schedu?l‘other than where
the requirements of clause 3.1 of Part 2 have been satisfied, and the Project areQ{LI expected to deliver the
Benefits and all of the Project deliverables as set out in Schedule 1; and . O

an update on media, marketing and communication activities for each Pro

asted to be different from what
ilt be included in the report as a
with Kainga Ora on the matter.

If either Completion Date, scope or Benefits deliverables are now bein
was set out in Schedule 1 a full description of what has changed and
separate section for CIP and HUD to be able to take action and en

The Post Contract Outcomes Report, provided within 6 moqﬁ\;}qgompletion of the Project, must include
the following information: s (b

Q_{ZJ

an analysis of how the Funding has enabled K3ij to achieve the key outcomes of the Project;

the number of jobs that were utilized and r. during and resulting from the Project
{(including local/national employment);

how the Project(s) have contributed tc@e sacial, environmental and economic wellbeing of the local

region; \\'Q

how the Project(s) have increas@ regional/national resilience by improving critical infrastructure and/or
growth and diversificationsfie economy;

how the Project(s) hav ibuted to New Zealand’s climate change commitments and environmental
sustainability (as apn@ le); and

any other releva formation that is requested by HUD in writing to Kainga Ora.

\&
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Out of scope

----- Original Message-----

From: Jeremy Holman (Crown Infrastructure) [mail ('L

to:jeremy.holman@crowninfrastructure.govt.nz| q)

Sent: 2 December 2022 4:04 PM %q
chael

To: Colleen McCorkindale [mail to:Colleen.McCorkindale@kaingaora.govt.nz],
Hurzeler [mail to:Rachael. Hurzeler@kaingaora.govt.nz].Ritashna Maharaj-(%nd
to:Ritashna.Maharaj-Chand@kaingaora.govt.nz],Nirav Amin [mail ?‘

[mail

to:Nirav.Amin@kaingaora.govt.nz]

CC: Naila D'Souza (Crown Infrastructure) [mail . OQ
to:naila.dsouza@crowninfrastructure.govt.nz| \\f{

Subject: RE: URGENT - RE: Ruapehu Ohakune Housing (SI @ eady) - site works
started?

Q

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or op&e&‘t?achments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe. If q@r use the Report Phishing button.

5.(\ N
Hiall O‘\

The IRG funding had a require1n:p¢@b1mnence on site activities with 12 months of funding
approval from the IRG Ministcrs\\ risk losing the funding. IfI recall the 12 months window
was up to Dec 2022 (but coul{be mistaken)

For now I have put this point in the month end report that will be sent to IRG ministers
early week commenci ec

o Kaiinga Oraé'Q'rcllu Housing — The final version of the MHUD/Kainga Ora funding
agreementasdder review for approval pre-execution and on-site planning due diligence is
undcrw&i scheduled to be completed pre-Christmas.

It we ¢ good to clarify (and mention) that on site works (any of the points below) will be
in December so we can declare “Construction (site works) started”

« (Contractor has taken possessian of the site and
hoardings/site security fences are being erected,
Site set ouf,
Early enabling works, such as locating and moving of
utilities,

« Demolition of existing structures,

= Strip out of buildings interiors and/or asbestos removal,

« Trenching for new utilities,

= Creation of temporary access routes to site,
Earthworks

46



Out of Scope please respond to Naila (cc’d)

Jeremy Holman

General Manager Infrastructure Delivery
Crown Infrastructure Partners Ltd
Phone: $9(2)(a)

From: Colleen McCorkindale

Sent: Friday, 2 December 2022 2:27 pm

To: Rachael Hurzeler ; Ritashna.Maharaj-Chand ; Jeremy Holman (Crown [nfrastructure)
Cc: Naila D'Souza (Crown Infrastructure)

Subject: RE: URGENT - RE: Ruapehu Ohakune Housing (Shovel Ready)

Kia ora (1/
, O)‘b

Further to the request below, I can confirm that the current status of the proje
o Final version of the MHUD/Kainga Ora agreement is under review Ioé}nroval pre
execution.
o On-site planning due diligence is underway and scheduled to bc,(\n leted pre-

Christmas
O

Please let me know if you have any further questions. -6\(0

Nga mihi,
Colleen \0
O

From Rachael Hurzeler Ra

To: thashna Maharaj-Chand nz>; Colleen

McCorkindale

Cc: Naila D'Souza (Crown Infras r
Subject: Re: URGENT - RE: RL@I Ohakune Housing (Shovel Ready)

Colleen - passing this on@L
Get QLIIJQ.Q[LEQLISBQ',(\

@

From Jeremyy] ‘l- an (Crown Infrastructure)

fo ing vi.nz>; Rachael

(] 5
r€llr Rachael. Hurzeler@kaingaora.govt.nz

malla D'Souza (Crown Infrastructure) naila.dsouza@crowninfrastructure.govt.nz>

Subject: RE: URGENT - RE: Ruapehu Ohakune Housing (Shovel Ready)

You don't often get email from jeremy holmani@crowninlrastructure.govi nz. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: External email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the
sender and know the content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.

Please can I get an update today on this from what Ministers were advised in last month’s IRG
report:




<!--[if !supportLists]-->e <!--[endif]-->Kainga Ora Ruapehu Housing — The funding
agreement with HUD is expected to be signed by HUD in November, and subsequently the
contract for the work executed thereafter by Kainga Ora. Site works will commence in
December 2022;

Has the funding agreement with HUD been signed (says it was due to be signed in Nov)?
When in Dec has/will site works commence?

Thank you

Jeremy Holman
General Manager [nfrastructure Delivery

Crown Infrastructure Partners Ltd
Phone: $9(2)(@) Q‘_().]/
From: Ritashna Maharaj-Chand Ritashna.Maharaj-Chand@kaingaora.govt.nz> l\q

Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2022 2:05 pm
To: Jeremy Holman (Crown Infrastructure) j

L <]
Rachael Hurzeler Raghadﬂumﬂm@kﬂmg@@gﬂl.m>

Cc: Naila D'Souza (Crown Infrastructure) naila.ds ownin
Subject: RE: URGENT - RE: Ruapehu Ohakune Housmg (Shovel Read@

Hi Rachael .(Q

Hope well. "\O

Are you or someone from the team able to assist wﬁ%@é query below?

Thanks

Regards ‘g\\\o

Ritashna O
%

From: Jeremy Holman (Crown structure) j >
Sent: Thursday, 1 December "ﬂc 58 PM
To: Ritashna Maharaj-Ch &EMMﬂhﬂmﬂl&d@kmﬂw>
Ce: Naila D'Souza (Cro, frastructure) paila.dsouza@crowninfrastructure.govt.nz>
Subject: URGENT - uapehu Ohakune Housing (Shovel Ready)
2\
A\
CAUTIOKAEXternal email. Do not click or open attachments unless you recognise the
S and know the content is safe. If unsure use the Report Phishing button.
N\

i-tHfgf¢ — understand Nirav is away and you’re best placed to answer this below

Jeremy Holman
General Manager Infrastructure Delivery
Crown Infrastructure Partners Ltd

Phone: $9(2)(a)

From: Jeremy Holman (Crown Infrastructure)
Sent: Thursday, 1 December 2022 1:55 pm
To: Nirav Amin

Nirav.Amin@kaingaora.govt.nz>
Cc: Naila D'Souza (Crown Infrastructure) paila.dsouza@crowninfrastructure. govt.nz>
Subject: Ruapehu Ohakune Housing (Shovel Ready)

Hi Nirav



Has the Ruapehu Ohakune funding agreement been signed and do you know if construction has
started.

[ know were only up to end of Oct formal reporting but there is a uncontracted projects portion in
the monthly report that says:

<!--[if IsupportLists]-->e <!--[endif}-->Kainga Ora Ruapehu Housing — The funding
agreement with HUD is expected to be signed by HUD in November, and subsequently the
contract for the work executed thereafter by Kainga Ora. Site works will commence in

December 2022;
Would be keen to have an ‘as at now’ update (]/
Jeremy Holman cgb
General Manager Infrastructure Delivery l\
Crown Infrastructure Partners Ltd s\‘
L10 HSBC Tower | 188 Quay Street |Auckland O
PO Box 105321 | Auckland 1143 v

Phone: $9(2)(a) : Q
| ' O

Infrastructure for Actearoa
Hanga Ngatahi

This email and any attachments are conﬁdent%@trown Infrastructure Partners Limited

and may be subject to legal privilege or (&g t. If you have received this email in error,

please advise the sender immediately an te the email and any attachments from your
system. If you are not the intended re nt, you must not use, distribute, amend, copy or
rely on this email or any attachmengs, Emails are not secure. They can be intercepted,
amended, lost or destroyed and ﬁbomain errors or viruses. If you communicate with
Crown Infrastructure Partners Cigtited by email, you are taken to accept these risks. Any
views expressed in this emailare those of the individual sender, except where the message
states otherwise and the r is authorised to state them to be the views of Crown
Infrastructure Paﬁners@u ited.

WWW.govi.nz - y@’ guide to finding and using New Zealand government services

&

&
Jos

Any &ns expressed in this message are not necessarily those of Kainga Ora. This
I and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be legally privileged, and
a§ solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the
person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, you have received this message in
error.

Please:

(1) reply promptly to that effect, and remove this email, any attachment and the reply from
your system:;

(2) do not use, disclose or act on this email in any other way. Thank you.



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

www,govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government services q/
Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of Kainga \&,This
message and any files transmitted with it are confidential, may be legally eged, and

are solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intendgd recipient or the
person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, you have r d this message in

error. \\'\

N
Please: ‘\O'k

(1) reply promptly to that effect, and remove this em\q,\ ny attachment and the reply from

your systent; \
(2) do not use, disclose or act on this email 1n'® her way. Thank you.

This email and any attachments are cc@ tlal to Crown Infrastructure Partners Limited
and may be subject to legal privileg opyright. If you have received this email in error,
please advise the sender immedj nd delete the email and any attachments from your
system. If you are not the intend¢id recipient, you must not use, distribute, amend, copy or
rely on this email or any attadhments. Emails are not secure. They can be intercepted,
amended, lost or destroy. d may contain errors or viruses. If you communicate with
Crown Infrastructure Rasdriers Limited by email, you are taken to accept these risks. Any
views expressed i m mail are those of the individual sender, except where the message

states otherwise e sender is authorised to state them to be the views of Crown
Infrastructure @ ners lelted
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